
6:00 PM 

Town of Ayer 

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Ayer Town Hall -1 Main Street -Ayer, MA 01432 

Call to Order 

Wednesday October 18, 2023 
6:00 PM 

In-Person Meeting Agenda 

Approval of Agenda 

[o)~@ [H W ~l[Y 
~ OCT 1 3 2023 l0 

TOWN OF AYER 
TOWN CLERK 

1a 10D 
Public Hearing - Application for Special Permit - Raymond Maguire 
20 Wright Road (Filed September 27, 2023) 

Approval of Meeting Minutes 
September 20, 2023 

Board Discussion 
• Rules and Procedures 

• Hearing Application 

Adjournment 

The next regularly scheduled ZBA Meeting is Wednesday November 15, 2023 at 6:00 PM. 



Town of Ayer 

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Ayer Town Hall-1 Main Street -Ayer, MA 014 l Q:3o()MI\_ 

D ~ S~P ~} 2! ~ ~ 
TOWN OF AYER ~ 
TOWN CLERK (_!) 

Public Hearing Notice 

The Ayer ZBA will be conducting public hearing at 6:00pm on Wednesday October 18, 2023 in 
the First Floor Meeting Room at Ayer Town Hall, 1 Main St. regarding an application submitted 
by Raymond Maguire for the property located at 20 Wright Road Ayer, MA. The applicant is 
seeking a Special Permit pursuant to Ayer Zoning Bylaw Section 7.6.C (Reconstruction after 
Catastrophe) in which a pre-existing nonconforming structure damaged by fire or other causes 
may be reconstructed at a greater volume or area than the original nonconforming structure. 
For more information please contact zba@ayer.ma.us or 978-772-8220 x 114. 

Advertised: October 3, 2023 and October 10, 2023 - The Lowell Sun 



Town of Ayer 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
APPLICATION FOR A HEARING 

Name of Applicant: '\<o0jmon0 tv\Qgu I ( l lk£Jfl n ld 00 ':,
(Full N me) 

20 WvfBh� 12-ooof 
(Address) 

q78- 3'28-YC14\ /g73�e,o-l\oss 
(Phone Number) 

,j Ll n l l'Ylan o a,rVJ G yoJrico , co tr1/ . 
. (Email Address) /Levan - Hoo.re? ;rt.,hOcJ-COYY)

Applicant is: X Owner __ Tenant i Licensee __ Prospective Buyer* 
*If you are a tenant, licensee or prospective buyer please include a letter from the property owner
acknowledging the application with the Zoning Board of Appeals.

The name and address of each holder or legal title to the land which is the subject of 
this petition (list as it appears on the Deed): 

Location of Property: 

Assessor's Map / � 

Zoning District: e A-2

Circle One 

Parcel q Land Size J- / J I 'j O � <P {-

GR GB DB LI MUT HCS 

Registry of Deeds Book d-� 3f�age }1 

Aquifer Protection Overlay District ( circle one) Zone I Zone II 
� 

2 

12&/ lY\O'Od Mctgutr:t JD Lu a 6h 1: lKwd Ay,e;: m A o i lf6 2 

2-D r }JY)'~f\1 ~ ft( Pr, m,A O \ 42:> L 



The undersigned hereby petitions the Town of Ayer Zoning Board of Appeals to vary the 
terms of the Zoning Bylaws for the following purpose: 

A VARIANCE from the requirements of the Town of Ayer Zoning Bylaws 

A SPECIAL PERMIT for a specific use which is subject the approval of the 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

A SPECIAL PERMIT to expand, alter, or change a non-conforming use or 
structure. 

ADMINISTRATIVE APPEAL (i.e. Building Inspector Decision) 

Did you request a building permit from the Town of Ayer Building Inspector? ::[ e ~ 

If yes, were you denied a permit by the Town of Ayer Building Inspector? 'J e.3. 
If you were denied a permit, please attach a copy of the decision from Building Commissioner's Office. 

State briefly the reasons for application and include the appropriate citation(s) from 
the Ayer Zoning Bylaw: 

Date: q I J-J--/ Joo-3 Signed by 

3 

1~f~ 
qJ<J~eti!/o -4(J~~ 

(Daytime Phone Number) 

liPjon_ Hoo; 
(Email) 



September 21, 2023 

To Whom It May Concern, 

I, Raymond Maguire, owner of 20 Wright Road, Ayer, MA 01432 authorize Katie Hoos & Keyan Hoos to 
act and present on my behalf for the Zoning Board Of Appeals application being submitted for my 
property of 20 Wright Road, Ayer, MA 01432 to add additional square footage volume to the rebuild of 
our home. Thank you for your attention. 

Sincerely, 

Public 









20 Wright road Ayer lot 

 

 

I 

"rl:R. GUN A 
5PORTSMA ND 

-,NCLUa 

~ Lore 
"" 28,80o::t Sq.Ft_ 

N 
~ 

I 21 .s· ~ 

NIF 
Lor6 

PROPOSED 
24X58' HOUSE 
LOCATION 

• P. V.C 5EWER MAIN 
RIGHT ROAD 



20 Wright Road Ayer boundaries and setbacks  

 

 

Lor 
C 

-; g/ Lc>r-s A~ I?> 

~ "'~ 
('> ~ -~ 

' ' 

\ 
I \ l(' 

. \ 11'-' , 

--- -· --· -.. • 
------------- _. - _____ Id) ~-e,_. _e,~7 _' \ 



 

Public  

September 21, 2023 
 
To Whom It May Concern,  
 
I, Raymond Maguire, owner of 20 Wright Road, Ayer, MA 01432 authorize Katie Hoos & Keyan Hoos to 
act and present on my behalf for the Zoning Board Of Appeals application being submitted for my 
property of 20 Wright Road, Ayer, MA 01432 to add additional square footage volume to the rebuild of 
our home.  Thank you for your attention. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Raymond Maguire 
 



!'i 

!ll 

"' -0 .. 

I 
'-+ 

0 
I -"' 

0 
I 

"' 

0 
I 

"' 

PL . HT. 
- - --

_, _TIND. H'!'.:_ _ 

I "' 
"' 

2ND FL. ~- - -

PL . HT. - -

lllND. HT. ~~--

' "' I 

"' 

1ST FL. 
~~ -

-

-

-

--

--

-

--

--

/ 

1'-0" 

' 

C.B. TYP~ 

' 

,, 
,, 
II 
,' , 

" ,l 

" 
I I= 
I I= 
I I= 
I I= 

" I I'= 
I 11 
I I 

/ 

'-' 

12 
9Q ' 

/ ' ' 
/ ' 

/ ~IDING/TRIM . AS SELECTED . 

11·LASH TYP. 

FLASH ' .,. 

rm - I I -
- I I -
- I I 

□ 
-- I I -- I I -

I I 
I I 

SEE COVERED PORCH NOTE 

L------------

BASEMENT 
(EXIST.)-

STAIR TO GRADE 
AS REQUIRED
SEE STAIR NOTE I 

L 
I 

~ 
FRONT ELEVATION 
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-o" 

' 
' 

' ' 

CONTINUOS RIDGE VENT 

t--SHINGLES AS SELECTED ---t 

_r- PROVIDE GUTIER Ile LEADER SYSTEM TYP ·---:J, 

l 

''"'' """" """" "'"" 
, 

~ ~ ' - - - - ~ ~ - ~ 
' ' 

"' "' """" :,,,, "" "'"" 
' ~ ~ : 

FLASH - - - -

< C.B. TYP. 

·DECOR. COL. ENCL.-
.AS SELECTED = 
·AROUND 6"x6" P.T.-
:POSTS- TYP. = 

t--SHINGLES AS SELECTED ---t 

_r- PROVIDE GUTIER Ile LEADER SYSTEM TYP ·---:J, 

I I 
I I 
I I 

1➔: 
I I 
I I 

- § § 
-

D D -

-

-

-

D D -
-

STAIR TO GRADE 
AS REQUIRED
SEE STAIR NOTE 

COVERED PORCH NOTE: 

" 
r '1 I 
r '1 I 
r I I 
r 'I I 
~ '1 I 
~ '1 I 
~ '1 I 
r 

PROVIDE 4" CONCRETE SLAB 11 PORCH ON 
COMPACTED FILL TYP. 
RAILS MIN. 36" IIlGH, BALLUSTER SPACING 
AS PER CODE. RAIL DESIGN AS SELECTED 
BY OWNER. PROVIDE 2"x 10" RAFTERS Ile 
2"x8"CLG. JOISTS @ 16" O.C. WITH 
BEADBOARD CEILING AS SELECTED 

STAIR NOTE: 
•MAX. RISE 8 1 / 4" AND MIN. TREAD 9" 
•RAILS MIN. 36" IIlGH 
•MAX. BALUSTER SPACE 4 3/8". 

-
-
-
-

-

•DEC. RAIL/BALUSTER DESIGN AS SELECTED. 
•DECK OR LANDING SURFACE TO GUARD 
SHALL NOT HAVE OPENINGS THAT ALLOW 
PASSAGE OF A SPHERE 4" IN DIAMETER. 

DECKL PLATFORM NOTE: 
ALL LUMBER TO BE PRESSURE TREATED 
2"x6" DECKING W/ 5/16" SPACING. RAILS 
MIN. 36" IIlGH, BALLUSTER SPACING AS PER 
CODE. RAIL DESIGN AS SELECTED BY 
OWNER. PROVIDE STAIR TO GRADE AS REQ'D. 
W / INTERMEDIATE STRINGER MID WIDTH OF 
STAIR. 

rm 
~!DING/TRIM 

!=AS SELECTED==t 

SEE COVERED PORCH NOTE 

" 
-- I I ~ ~ 
-- I I ~ ~ 
-- I I ~ 
~ 

-- I I ~ ~ 
I I ~ -- ~ 
I I ~ ~ 
I I ~ ~ 

~ 

CONTINUOS RIDGE VENT 

t--SHINGLES AS SELECTED ---t 

I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 

FLASH / 

TYP.-, / 

I r 

SIDING/TRIM 
•S SELECTED 

LASH= --- " 
, / 

~ / ' ~ 

1= 
" - = I I - ~ 

- ~ 

- = I 
- = I 
- = I 
- =:'I 
- =:'I 
- = I 

STAIR TO GRADE 
AS REQUIRED
SEE STAIR NOTE 

I== ~ ~ 
1- ~ - ~ 

1- ~ - ~ 

I== ~ ~ 
I== ~ ~ 
I== ~ ~ 
~ 
~ 

~ 

~ 

I 

± 

'A 
/ ' 

/ 

/ 

' / 

/ 

' / 
12 / 

LINE OF 11'-0" TRAY CLG. ' ~9 
/ 

/ ' / 
/ ' ' /, ' / 

~IDING/TRIM ' / , ' / . AS SELECTED . ' 

• H TYP. 

•s 
' 

t--SHINGLES AS---t SEE GARAGE O.H. 
SELECTED DETAIL ON A-3. 

-

IDDDI IDDDI 
-

IDDDI IDDDI -
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-

-
-

8' X 9' O.H.D. - 8' X 9' O.H.D. -
-
-
-

CONTINUOS RIDGE VENT 

t--SIIlNGLES AS SELECTED ---t /"-
/ 

LINE ON MUD RM. / 
ROOF BEYOND\,, / 

--

' ' 
' --

-

1 '-0" 

--

--
-

-

-
-

-
-
-
-
- t--C.B. TYP. 
-
-

-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

'-.,._ 

I 

j 

'-.,._ 

APPROX. 
GRADE 

'-.,._ 

'-.,._ 

TRAY CLG. 

' 0 
I 

O'l 

PL. HT. 

lllND. HT. 

"' I 

"' 

2ND FL. 

0 
I 

"' 

PL. HT. 

WIND. HT. 

"' -r,c; > - I > '-
I + 
'- -+ -I ,,_ 

0 I -"' 
GARAGE 

~ 

BUILDING DATA 

CONSTRUCTION TYPE 5-B 

USE GROUP R-3 

OCCUPANCY LOADING 17 

BUILDING AREA 1st floor 2ND floor Total 
1 443 S.F 1 953 S.F 3 336 S.F 

• DESIGN WIND LOAD IS FOR 125 MPH 
• DESIGN GROUND SNOW LOAD IS FOR 50 LBS./ S.F. 
• DESIGN FLOOR LOAD FOR IJVING SPACES IS FOR 40 LBS./ S.F. 
• DESIGN FLOOR LOAD FOR BEDROOM IS FOR 30 LBS./ S.F. . . . • DESIGN ATTIC LOAD IS 10 LBS / S F 

12 

/ FLASH PROVIDE GUTTER Ile 
'-.,._ ~9 

' PL. HT. 
--

WIND. HT. 
-

------
' --
0 ' --

"' 
I o:, 

I 
----C.B. TYP .---t --

"' --

2ND FL. 

PL. HT. 

SEE GARAGE C.H.--., 
DETAIL ON A-3. ' ~ 
=~5~~ 

_,,, . 2· o": 

0 
I ' 
"' "' I 

"' 

WIND. HT. I 
-

DECOR. COL. 
AS SELECTED 
AROUND 6 11x 

ENCL.-

611 P.T. 
POSTS- TYP . 

1ST FL. 
--

--

I 

[ 

M 
I I SEE 
I I COVERED 
I I PORCH 

I I NOTE 

I I 
I I 
= 

--
------------
--
--
--
--
--
------
------

I 

=t 

/ rTYP. 
I I 

□ LINE OF 
rroUSE BEYOND 

SIDING/TRIM 
AS SELECTED 

_r- LEADER SYSTEM TYP=-7, 
' ' 

I 1'-0" 
' 

t--C.B. TYP. 

SEE PLATFORM 

i 
I 

i 
I 

FLASH TYP. 
I 

~ ! □□□ ~ ~ I 
□□□ 

~ 

I SEE DECK NOTE ~ 

~ 

I 

□□□ 
f--
f-- I 
~ 

~ I 

□ 
~ 

' ~ I 
~ ! ~ 

" " 
I 

j 

~ ULKHEAD TO 

11 

ASEMENT I BY 
OTIIERS I 

RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION 
i i I 

I j 
SC.ALE: 1/4'" = 1'-0" 

i / 

STAIR TO GRADE 
AS REQUIRED-
SEE STAIR NOTE 
APPROX. GRADE 

L ___________ J 

REVISION # 

~ 
11. ... 
u 

<C ~ -= E-- u 
if)_ 

<C ~ 
z ~ ~ 0 if)_ . -- ~ -0 -E-- E-- 0 

<C z 0 ~ :> -~ ~ z iii 
~ ~ 0 

~ - ... 
:=i "' 0 

~ z 
0 -rn rn -::ii 
I>:: 
lzl 
11. 

z 
lzl ... ... -
... -u 
:::l 
~ 
lzl 

~ 
0 = ... 

I):; if)_ Ii,:: 
0 0 00 z 
ra.. E--< 0 

0 E--< ~ 
ra:i A ra1 u 

::r= ::, 
00 <oo ,:::i 
:::i 0 :::i 0 
0 I):; ::c: I>:: 

11. ::c: u lzl 
E--< < I>:: 

ii== ~ ::c: 00 I>:: 
ra:i C, 00 0 
z cc; -< "' ~::.l - ... 
A 0 

ra:i :=i z 
0 00 0 C\! I):; ~ 0 

p... <C 5 0 ,:::i 
i:i:: ~ lzl 
p... ... = " -~ 

0 
u 

~ 
rn 

" 
~ 
,:::i 

~ 
• ia.. 

<11 
~ 

0 
• C\! ~ - .... >< • ~ <11 .... f"I 

z I rJl 
~i:i:: z C'l f"I 

<11 
a:l .. 

~~;;~ -....:l -- 0.. ra:i IQ O f"I 
i:i::,....IQz 
E--t o--
00 

0 E--< < . . 
z::!'!== 

~ ~ 
< p... p... 

~ 
[Jl -u <Z,.... o 

<11 ~ 
f"I O O IQ 
H E-4 ...-1 ...-I ::s ~ p... ra.. ........ 

< I I - ... I):; ~ I'-

::c:: IOOC'l~ 
a:l cc 

z u 
~~ 

::c:: ~ a:l C'l 

<11 0 I'-

0 IQ ~ ._.._. 
"":I 

JMJJJ 
DATE: DRAWN: 

9.1.23 MM 
SCALE: CHKD: 

NOTED JMIII 
F1LE NAME: REV: 

A-1 



!'i 

!ll 

"' -0 .. 

PL. HT. 

0 "' I I 
CXl 

"' 

WIND. 

- --

HT. 
- -

1'-0" 

C .B. TYP .----, 

"' ...., 
> 
I 
'-+ --I 
0 -

2ND FL 

PL. HT. 
-

-

WIND. HT. 
-

rx: -> 
I 
'-+ 
I'-
I 

"' 
GARAG E 

--

--

-

I 

t 

~ 
/ ' 

/ 

/ 

' / 

/ 

12 / 

/ 

91A 
/ 

/ 

ING/TRIM 
/ AS SELECTE_ 

□ 

" '"' " 
""' ""' ";_" " ' 

SEE PLATFORM 
NOTE 

~ 

11 11 

~- - .d±
- - -~ 

,, 

' ' ' 

'" ,.._ 

"""' .... .... 
'"' '"' "·"' ·" '" ' '" ' K' 

' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' 

REAR ELEVATION 
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0'" 

CONTINUOS RIDGE VENT 

' 

' 
' ' 

' ' 
' ' 

·•~H TYP. 

.. 
'"' '"' I 
~ ... '-

""' + 
'" " 

~ -,-- I .--. ~-,, 

' "' -
L _____ J 

STA1R TO GRADE 
AS REQUIRED
SEE STA1R NOTE 

f-SHINGLES AS SELECTED ---l 

FLASH 
' TYP.-, 

I I 

C.B. TYP~ 

. ~IDING/TRIM 
AS SELECTED 

FLASH TYP 

FLASH 
~MUD RM. 

I 
I BULKHEAD TO 

I 
BASEMENT BY 
OTHERS 

I -

I 

[ --
_ I_ 

COVERED PORCH NOTE: 
PROVIDE 4" CONCRETE SLAB @ PORCH ON 
COMPACTED FlLL TYP. 
RAILS MIN. 36" HIGH, BALLUSTER SPACING 
AS PER CODE. RAIL DESIGN AS SELECTED 
BY OWNER. PROVIDE 2":,: 8" RAFTERS & 
CLG. JOISTS @ 16" O.C. WITH BEADBOARD 
CEILING AS SELECTED 

STA1R NOTE: 
*MAX. RISE 8 1/4" AND MIN. TREAD 9" 
*RAILS MIN. 36" HIGH 
*MAX. BALUSTER SPACE 4 3/8". 
*DEC. RAIL/BALUSTER DESIGN AS SELECTED. 
*DECK OR LANDING SURFACE TO GUARD 
SHALL NOT HAVE OPENINGS THAT ALLOW 
PASSAGE OF A SPHERE 4" IN DIAMETER. 

DE~KL PLATFORM NOTE: 
ALL LUMBER TO BE PRESSURE TREATED 
2"x6" DECKING W/ 5/16" SPACING. RAILS 
MIN. 36" HIGH, BALLUSTER SPACING AS PER 
CODE. RAIL DESIGN AS SELECTED BY 
OWNER. PROVIDE STAIR TO GRADE AS REQ'D. 
W/ INTERMEDIATE STRINGER MID WIDTH OF 
STA1R. 

I 
I 
I 

_I 
_L 

CONTINUOS RIDGE VENT 

f-SlllNGLES AS SELECTED ---l 

_r- PROVIDE GUTTER & LEADER SYSTEM TYP.7 

,.,. 
~~ 

~~ 

.... 

~~ 

~~ 

I I 

11 

11 

FLASH TYP 

□□□ 
□□□ 
□□□ 

rm ~ 
SEE DECK NOTE 

i/ 
L _____ J 

STA1R TO GRADE 
AS REQUIRED
SEE STA1R NOTE 

I 

11 

i 

1 • o" I ., 

C.B. TYP~ 

SEE DECK NOTE 

12 
91A¢ 

/ 

/ 

/ 

/ 

SIDING/TRIM 
AS SELECTE" . 

11 

~ 

/"-. 
/ 

/ 

' / 

/ 

/ 

/ 

/ 

/ 

/ 

SIDING /TRIM 
AS SELECTEu 

TYP. 

till 

11 

1'-0" 

' 
f-C.B. TYP. 

SEE PLATFORM 
NOTE I 

I 
i 
i 
i 
i 

I 
. 

I 11 

I ~ 
I 

J 

--

-

--

--

-

--

--

PL. HT - --

___J[_IND. HT __!___c --

0:, 
I 

"' 

2ND FL. 
- - - ~ 

0 
I 

0:, 

PL. H T. - --

WIND. HT. ----

' 0:, 
I 

"' 

1ST FL. 
- - - -
- - -

0 
I 

"' 

APPROX. GRADE 

"' -> 

BASEMENT -- --
(EXIST.) 

CONTINUOS RIDGE VENT 

f-SHINGLES AS ---l 
SELECTED 

~-+-PROVIDE GUTTER 
& LEADER 
SYSTEM TYP. 

a=D=la=aaa=aa ,_ ________ _, 1111-+-+-~111 § 
f--

,-..l~l,-..l f-----------1111,,,"""..,.UI >--

□ ~ 
f-C.B. TYP. 

mm 
' ' 
SEE PLATFORM 
NOTE 

rFLASH TYP. 
~ ~ 

~ ~ 

::: 1111-+-,HIII ::: 

II'-. ~ll--~"'~-=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=1 1-----..= ... 
ls~.., L\I I 

•'>-,.._ _ _____, SEE 

PL. HT. 

WIND. HT. 

' ' 0 
CD I 
I 

0:, 

"' 

2ND FL. 

PL. HT. 

WIND. HT. 

~ ~ 

I- I-
~ ~ 

"~ COVERED I I 
.._ ..,_ PORCH I I !--DECOR. COL. ENCL. 
I "-~ ~ AS SELECTED 

0 

' I 
0:, 

~ ~ 

~ ~ 

~ ~ 

~ ~ 

:-~NOTE I I AROUND 6"x6" P.T. 
I I POSTS- TYP. 

I I 
" I I 

"' I 

"' 

,_ __ _,~~---------'~,~~ F: 

APPROX. GRADE 

11 

"'-6"X6"PT POSTS ON I '-;;~;~'l:o GRADE 
'TECHNO-POST PIERS- I AS RE9ymED-
TYP. (INSTALLER OF PIERS SEE STAIR NOTE 

1ST FL. 

PL. HT. 

"' I 

i 

I 
I 
I 
I 

i i TO CERTIFY LOADING) I = =:J I'-

I 
[ 

LEFT SIDE ELEVATION 
SC.ALE: t/4" = t'-0" 

J BASEMENT 
(EXIST.) 

REVISION # 

~ 
11. 

E-< 
c., 
~ -= c., 

ifJ. ~ 
z ~ 
0 ifJ. . -- ~ --~ ~ 0 

< 0 ~ :> z ~ iii 
~ 0 

~ 
... 
"' 0 

z 
0 -rn 
rn -::ii 
I>:: 
lzl 
11. 

z 
lzl 
E-< 
E-< -
E-< -c., 
:::l 
~ 
lzl 

~ 
0 = E-< 

i:i:: ifJ. Ii,:: 
0 0 00 z 
ra.. E--< 0 

0 E--< ~ 
f"I A f"I 

c., 

::r= 
::, 

00 <u:J ,:::i 
:::i 0 :::i 0 
0 i:i:: ::c: I>:: 

11. ::c: u lzl 
E--< < I>:: 

ii== ~ ::c: 00 I>:: 
f"I C, 00 0 z cc; -< "' 

~::.l - E-< 
A 0 

f"I ~ z 
0 u:J 0 C\! i:i:: ~ 0 

p... < 5 0 ,:::i 
i:i:: ~ lzl 
p... E-< = " -~ 

0 
c., 

~ 
rn 

" 
~ 
,:::i 

~ 
• ra.. 

-< 
~ 

0 
• C\! ~ - .... >< • ~ -< .... f"I 

z I rJl 
~ i:i:: z C'l f"I 

-< a:l .. 

~~;;ii== - ....:l -- 0.. f"I IQ O f"I 
i:i::,....IQz 
E--t o--
[Jl 

0 E-< < . . 
z::!'!== 

~ ~ 
< ~ p... 

~ 
[Jl • 

u <z,....o 

-< ~ f"I O O irJ 
H E-4 ...-1 ...-I ::s ~ p... ra.. ........ 

< I I - ... i:i:: ~ I'-

::c:: IQ C, C'l ~ 
a:l cc 

z u 
~~ 

::c:: ~ a:l C'l 

-< 0 I'-

0 IQ ~ ._,._, 
"":I 

JMJJJ 
DATE: DRAWN: 

9.1.23 MM 
SCALE: CHKD: 

NOTED JMIII 
F1LE NAME: REV: 

A-2 



sl 

/FLASHTYP. 

(2)2x6 ATTACHED-~----,, 
W/ ANCHOR; 
PROVIDE BLOCKING 
IN WALL TYP. 

SHINGLES AS SELECTED r ON 151 FELT ON 1/2" 
PLYWOOD SHEATHING ON 
2"X6" Iii 16" O.C. 

L_ VENTED SOFFIT 

GARAGE OVERHANG DETAIL 
SCALE: 1/2"=1'-0" 

ELECTRICAL SYMBOLS 

$ SINGLE POLE SWITCH 

$3 THREE POLE SWITCH 

$4 FOUR POLE SWITCH 

$» DIIDIER SWITCH 

ci§ DUPLEX OUTLET 

c§.
1 

DUPLEX OUTLET 
G~- GROUND FAULT INTERRUPTED 

c§_ DUPLEX OUTLET 
Ill' WATER PROOF GFI 

__}T' CEILING LIGHT FIXTURE 

__}TWPWATER PROOF LIGHT FIXTURE 

__}fp PULL CBAIN 
P.C. 

__} ..L:: CEILING LIGHT FIXTURE 
1.:1' W/ EXHAUST FAN 
LT 

Oi!J SMOKE DETECTOR 

OWJ HEAT DETECTOR 

-='co CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTOR 

CO CARBON MONOXIDE 
OSD/AC DETECTOR AND SMOKE 

COMBO DETECTOR COMBO 

~ SENSOR LIGHT 

~ILING FAN W/ 
~GHT FIXTURE 

SMOKE DETECTOR NOTE; 
-ALL SMOKE DETECTORS TO BE 
WIRED TOGETHER TO PROVIDE A 
SIMULTANEOUS ALARM. 

-SMOKE DETECTORS SHALL BE 110 
VOLT, WITH A BATTERY BACKUP TYP. 

SMOKE DETECTORS ARE REQUIRED AS FOLLOWS: 
• ONE SMOKE DETECTOR IN THE BASEMENT AND ON EACH HABITABLI! STORY OF THE RESIDENCE 

• ONE SM:OKE DETECTOR A.T THE BASE OF .ALL STAIRS TO ANOTHER OCCUPIED FLOOR. 

• ONE SMOKE DETECTOR AT THE BASE OF AU. STAIRS TO ANOTHER OCCUPIED FLOOR. 

• ONE SMOKE DETECTOR OUTSIDE OF EACH SEPARATE SLEEPING AREA. 

• ONE SMOKE DETECTOR INSIDE EVERY SLEEPING AREA. 

0 
I 

0 
I ... 

' 0 
I 

0 -

0 
I 

0:, 

' 0 
I 

"' -

' ., 
I 

0 -
LINE OF o: 
PLATFORM ~ o, 
ABOVE- SEE l!:J Cl 8 
PLATFORM NOTE~- .:: ~ Z 

. ..:J <0 ~ I 

.H ' 
"<d' C\JII I 

I • ' 00 I 1 2"x6"P.T. ~ 
➔ f-: CCI E-i I a.16"0 -,,-+C .. C.. u.il•e •• N 

., Z o ~• SOLID BRDG. 
-oP< 

----

' -I . --
STAIR TO GRADE 

1 r----
lf----
lf-----
1 ~----

1 L ___ _ 

AS REQ'D - SEE;li~:.._ 
STAIR NO :---

I 

0:, ' 
I UP 

"' 
4' -4" 

• A. MINllffiM OF ONE SMOKE DETECTOR MUST BE INSTALLED FOR EVERY 1,200 SQUARE FEET OF .AREA. OR PART THEROF 

• MUST BE HARDlflRED AND INTERCONNECTED SMOKE DETECTOR WITH BATI'ERY BACKUP. 

• .ALL SMOKE DETECTORS MUST BE PHOTOELECTRIC. 

CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS ARE REQUIRED AS FOLLOWS: 

• ON EVERY LEVEL OF THE RESIDENCE, INCLUDING BASEMENTS AND HABITABLI! PORTIONS OF ATTICS AND MUST BE LOCATED 
lllTBIN 10 FEET OF EACH BEDROOM DOOR. 

• NO FURTHER THAN 10 FEET FROM ANY BEDROOM DOOR. 

• COMBINATION ALARlfS (PHOTOELECTRIC SMOKE AND CARBON MONOXIDE ALARM) MAY BE USED. 

• MUST BE IIARlllllRED AND INTERCONNECTED 111TH BATIERY BACKUP. (MAY BE SEPARATELY llIRED FROM THE EXISTING 
SMOKE DETECTION SYSTEM.) 

S¥QP DETECTOR NOTES; 
-ALL SMOKE DETECTORS TO BE WIRED TOGETHER TO PROVIDE A SnruLTANEOUS ALARM. 

-SMOKE DETECTORS SHALL BE 110 VOLT, lfITH A. BATrERY BACKUP TYP. 

-SMOKE DETECTORS SBALI NOT BE INSTALLED lllTBIN 36" HORIZONTAL PATH FROM THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS: 
I. A DOOR TO A BATHROOM CONTAINING A SHOWER OR TUB. 
Il. SUPPLY REGISTER OF A FORCED AIR BEATING OR COOLING SYSTEM. 
m. FROM THE TIP OF THE BLADE OF A CEILING- SUSPENDED (PADDLI!) FAN. 

-SMOKE DETECTORS INSTALLED 11ITHIN A 20' HORIZONTAL PATH OF A COOKING APPIJANCE SBALL BE EQUIPPED 111TH AN 
ALARlf-SII.ENCING IIEANS OR BE OF THE PHOTOELECTRIC TYPE. 

10'-o" 

5'-7" 

,,,--------13•-o· 
2446 

4' SLDR. 

CL. 
POLE & 
SHELF-TYP. 

/ 
I 

11 • o" 

0 
I 

"' -
13'-5" 

DECK 
SEE DECK NOTE 

12'-o" 

fridge 

pantry 

' 0 
I ... 

46'-0" 

DN 

•:=:•:= :-: =:• 

STAIR TO GRADE 
AS REQ'D.- SEE 
STAIR NOTE BULKHEAD TO 

BASEMENT BY-+-___. 
OTHERS 

24'-o" 

9' -0" 12' -0" 

T 
t-..) ('--. --5'-0" 

(2)1.75"x9.25" 
1 2.0e MICRO l 

.J,LAM GIRDER.., 
-----------

GFI 

LOCATE POSTS GAS F .P. ~ 
DIRECTLY OVER SEE GAS ~---~ 

l'";t'.-J;0TE L 

GFI 

C0IB. BELOW 7 ~'CC-..: 

SEE / <.i • °"', -, ' t-°"', ,--, 

STAIR(_ 0 ~ ! \ LIVING ROOM 
NOTE , "' ..,, "' "' 

I ; ~ \_ 
\_ • • 

0"' -.. .. . 
\ ~~ T 

~ co..)(_, t-..)( ..... " ' l'--
UPOSD/AC ,..-- / 

"' COIIBO 12• 

3 3 S.L. 

0 
I ... -

6'-0" 

' "' "' "' -o 
ID e§ 

(2)2446 

_)fHAND. 

DINING RM 

11•Jo" 

I 

\ 

B'-0" 

"' I ... -
(2)1 75"x9.25" 2.0e 

J~~c- :-:;:W:_ ~~~~~ 
t LOCATE POST 

DIRECTLY OVER 
COL. BELOW 

t- L.,... 

"' ! I 

T 
t- ( 

l'-

. "' 
"' "' --<o 
ID el 

(3)2446 

~------8'-0" BRACED WALL(CS)--------~ 

12'-1" 11'-o" 6'-3" 

4'-6" 

0 
I 

"' 

4" 5'-10" 4" 

0 
I 

c0 6'-6" 

TAIR TO GRADE 
AS REQ'D.- SEE 
STAIR NOTE 

i 

I 

I 

I 

I 

33'-0" 

28'-6" 

4' -4" 3' -0" 
STAIR TO GRADE (3)P.T. 2 x6 
AS REQ'D.- SEE ON 6"x6" P.T. 

Fnn=;=;~=ST:;:AIR:::::;:=N:;:OTE::::;:~~~-T-T_-flo-..,~~t~±-12] LINE OF 
' ,, PLATFORM 
I I I I P: ci . l<----+-ABOVE- SEE 
I I I I ~li-o ~ g I PLATFORM NOTE 

I • -oo: I 
I I I .. ''"'' "' 

' ' 
22·-:.10" 

- -,L.,........ "'~~ 
I I °" 

,l, ...... l';~ I 

2-CAR GARAGE .... §:~ 
SEE GARAGE NOTE , 

/ 2"x10" @ 16" 0.C. 
5/ 4"x3" CROSS BRD'<f 

PROVIDE ALL 
REQ'D. HOOK-UPS 
FOR ELEC. GARAGE 
DOOR OPENERS & 
LIGHTING- TYP. 

8' X 9' 0.H.D. 

i 

I 

I 

I 

I 

10 -~• BRACED WALL(CS) 
S E GER N0TE"1, ' 

11'-5" 

t-...(r---
! 

l 2":x:10" @ 16" o.c. 
5/4"x3" CROSS BRD'<f 

0 -I 
4" LAUY COi. ON "' 
3o''x3o•x12· C0NC. "' 
FOOTING W/ 15 BARS @ 

12" 0.C. EA. WAY 
---

7 ~1 T OWJ 
t-..,,L.,... 

I 

I 

I 

I 
8' X 9' 0.H.D. 

-------------------- -

"' I 

"' 

0 -
0:, 

Q 0 ., I 

"' "' Pi~ -"' "' "' ~i 

0 
I ... 

"' 

I cl cl 

WP ------+ •.: ! ...( J-_, t-_/__, ~.o ! t--t L.,_ 

(3) 1.75"x11.875" (1.9ES) G.P. LAM ,-.. 

a, 0 
HEADERS ON SOLID POSTS EACH END TYP. SEE GARAGE 0.H. 

/l?-----1-DETAIL ON A-3 
I I 

6' SLDR. ·-e· BRACED ~ r COVERED' PORCH ~ 7 l'-- 0:, ~----NARROW WALL BRACING (SEE DETAIL ON A-7)---~ 
2·-10" 5, 2" a• 8" WALL(CS) • °" SEE COVERED PORCH NOTE • °" - - 00 00 

(-13)1.75" 9.25" 2.0e~~ (3)1.75 'x9.25" 2.0e r i (3)1.75"x9.25" 2.0e r ~ (3)1.75"x9.25" 2.0e 
-lMICR0 LAM GIRDER7 -lMICRO GIRDERl"' -lMICR0 LAM GIRDERl ., -lMICR0 LAM GIRDERl 

--------------------------'13---------------------------B---------------------------~--------------------------

2'-0" 9' -0" 2'-0" 

(2)1.75"x9.25" 2.0e MICRO 
LAM ON 6"x6" P.T. POSTS 

f-----------------ttt---STAIR TO GRADE 
AS REQ'D.- SEE 
STAIR NOTE 

DECOR. COL. ENCi. 
AS SELECTED 
AROUND 6"'::x:6" P.T. 
POSTS- TYP. 

4" 11'-2" 11'-6" 

16'-8" 

FIRST FLOOR PLAN 
SCALE: 1/ 4" = 1 '-0" 

PARTITION LEGEND: 

NEW CONSTRUCTION 2X 8 16" 0.C. ~ 

SHEAR WALL 2X Iii 16" O.C. if #*#-#«JI 
NARROW WALL BRACING METHOD irn:rn:tttttttttttrn:rn:m!I 
(SEE SHEAR WALL NOTE AND DETAIL SHEET) 

• DESIGN WIND LOAD IS FOR 125 MPH 
• DESIGN GROUND SNOW LOAD IS FOR 50 LBS./ S.F. 
• DESIGN FLOOR LOAD FOR UVING SPACES IS FOR 40 LBS./ S.F. 
• DESIGN FLOOR LOAD FOR BEDROOM IS FOR 30 LBS./ S.F. 
• DESIGN ATTIC LOAD IS 10 LBS./ S.F. 

11'-6" 

29'-4" 

46'-o" 

STAIR NOTE: 
•MAX. RISE 8 1/4" AND MIN. TREAD 9" 
•RAIIB MIN. 36" HIGH 
•MAX. BALUSTER SPACE 4 3/8". 
•DEC. RAIL/BALUSTER DESIGN AS SELECTED. 
•DECK OR LANDING SURFACE TO GUARD 
SHALL NOT HAVE OPENINGS THAT ALLOW 
PASSAGE OF A SPHERE 4 • IN DIAMETER. 

WOOD STAIRS: 
STRINGERS- CLEAR SOFT WOOD, 5/4" X 12" MINIMUM, 
WITH 3 1/2" MINIMUM EFFECTIVE DEPTH. TREADS
HARDWOOD, 9" MINIMUM PLUS 1" NOSING. BASEMENT 
STAIRS MAY BE OF SOFT WOOD. RISERS CLEAR SOFT 
WOOD, 8 1/ 4" MAXIMUM. HAND RAIIB- EACH SIDE OF 
STAIRS AND GUARDS, 34," HIGH FROM FRONT OF 
NOSING. BALUSTERS 8 MAXIMUM 4 3/8" 0.C. OMIT 
ONE HANDRAIL ON STAIRS LESS THAN 44 • WIDE. 
DECK OR LANDING SURFACE TO GUARD SHALL NOT 
HAVE OPENINGS THAT ALLOW PASSAGE OF A SPHERE 
4" IN DIAMETER. 

11'-2" 4" 

9'-o" 

DECK/ PLATFORM NOTE: 
ALL LUMBER TO BE PRESSURE TREATED 2"x6" DECKING 
W/ 5/16" SPACING. RAIIB MIN. 36" HIGH, BALLUSTER 
SPACING AS PER CODE. RAIL DESIGN AS SELECTED BY 
OWNER. PROVIDE STAIR TO GRADE AS REQ'D. W / 
INTERMEDIATE STRINGER MID ll!DTH OF STAIR. 

LEDGER NOTE: 
2"x6" P.T. LEDGER LEDGER LOCK ANCHOR INTO 
EXISTING RIM l0IST. PROVIDE (2) 3/4"X3" LAGS 
2" FROM TOP & BOTTOM OF LEDGER, SPACED 12" 
O.C. HORIZONTALLY ENTIRE LENGTH OF LEDGER
SEE LATERAL LOAD CONNECTION DETAIL ON A-5. 

COVERED PORCH NOTE: 
PROVIDE 4" CONCRETE SLAB ti PORCH ON COMPACTED 
FILL TYP. 
RAIIB MIN. 36" HIGH, BALLUSTER SPACING AS PER 
CODE. RAIL DESIGN AS SELECTED BY OWNER. PROVIDE 
2"x 10" RAFTERS & 2"x8"CLG. JOISTS @ 16" 0.C. WITH 
BEADB0ARD CEILING AS SELECTED 

24'-o" 

GARAGE NOTE· 
4" C0NC. SLAB ON 4" POROUS FILL. MIN. 5/B" GYP. 
BD. ON CEILING (2 LAYERS TYPE "X") & COMMON 
(1 LAYER TYPE "X") WALLS. MIN. R-30 INSULATION IN 
CEIUNG. MIN. R-21 INSULATION IN COMMON WALIB 
(IN ACCORDANCE WITH FT0 13). 

RATED GARAGE DOOR NOTE: 
20 MIN. 11" SOLID WOOD OR 1ft" HOLLOW CORE 
METAL SELF CLOSING DOOR. 

GAS FIREPLACE NOTE; 
OWNER TO SUPPLY MANUFACTURERS CUT SHEETS, U.L. 
CERTIFICATION & INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS TO THE 
BUILDING DEPARTMENT. 

HOOD NOTE: 
ANY HOOD SUPPLIED TO BE UNDER 400 C.F.M.
N0 EXCEPTIONS 

9"-0" 2' -0" 

REVISION # 

z 
<:r: 
H 
~ 

~ 
0 
0 
H 
~ 

~ 
if)_ 

~ -~ 

.. 
I):; 
0 
r:.. 
r.:i rn 
:::i 
0 = 
Ii== 
r.:i z 
Q 
r.:i rn 
0 
IJ... 
0 
I):; 
IJ... 

• 
<11 
~ • -• ~ <11 z 
z 
< -.....:l --~ 

0 
~ E-< 
~ u 
<11 ~ 
~ E-< -:r:: 
z u 
:r:: ~ < 0 
"":I 

if)_ 
H 
0 
P'.:l 
~ 
>,.. 
if)_ 

~ 

if)_ 

~ 
~ 
0 z 
Q z 
~ 
c., 
~ 
H 

if)_ 

0 
0 
:I:: 

H -<:r: 
~ 
~ 
Q 

rn 
E-< 
E-< 

!;l ~ 
0 :::i ~= u 
E-< -< ::c:rn 
c,rll 
--< i;~ 
0 
Cl! I):; 

r.:i 

~ 

:;;j 
ia.. 

0 
N ,..._ 
... >-
... r.:i 
I Ul 

0:, ~ 
l:'J r.:i 
CX) .... 

E-< 
r.:i ~ co Ii== 
r,;:i IO O r.l 
~ ... IO Z 
E-i O --[/) 

E-< < . . 
~ :2== 

IJ... IJ... 
[/) . 
<Z-<O 

~
OOIO 
E-< ...... 

IJ...~ ...... 
I I 

..,. I):; 0:, l'-
IO C, l:'J o:, 

CX) i:c 
,....,.... 
CX) l:'J 
0 l'-
IO o:, ._,._, 

JMJJJ 
DATE: DRAWN: 

9.1.23 MM 
SCALE: CHKD: 

NOTED JMIII 
FILE NAME: REV: 

A-3 

l>'I 

~ 
"' ... 
t) ., 
~ 
t) 

e;l 

~ 
!:i 
0 
I>: 

~ 
z = 0 ... ,., 
0 

z 
0 -"' "' -::!l 
I>: ., 
"' z 
l>'I ... 

... -t) 
:::l 
~ 
l>'I 

~ 
0 = ... 
i.: 
z 
0 -... 
t) 
::, 
Q 
0 
I>: 

"' ., 
I>: 

I>: 
0 ,., 
... 
0 
z 
A 

~ 
A ., ... 
~ -~ p. 
0 
t) ., 
e;l 

"' "' 
ii'l 
A 



sl 

"' ~ 
0 ., 

r ~ = = = = n- = = = r ~ 1= = = = = =11= = = =-~ 1 
: : T F'=j: T : : T : it--------.-=n-l l-~=~=~~-'-'r~~~==--c~-i7-I :' 

~ 11 II II T II t-- - 11 
11 II 11 ~ =JI 11 ~ '7 r=-7? J_L = = ~ ~ __J} \I "'j P I/ j ~ >---------< I I I I 

r.===1=li==_j~JL==~ '71--~ ~---------~ LJ 1 ~ ~ 

n 
11 
11 
11 

1 
1 ~ JIii 11 - = = - Jl ~ 

j~ = ~Ill 1 1 I - - 71 I I 

~,~ ii'] ~ -1- ~ - - :: 
G= I I I I 111 17 ll I I 

t-- -,~-,•' I 

If--:, ~ = = .:::JE =3E =3L ~ ":=_ ~ 
-=1 cJr:ll = = 3f-' '--llE = = = 3f-' '--llE =-J_j I I I I 

l_L-===3IE=====3IE=-~JJ 

1 
ROOF PLAN 
SCALE: 1/8" = 1 '-0" 

1 PROVIDE ICE-SHIELD ENTIRE 
LOW PITCH ROOF TYP. 

I PROVIDE 12" OVERHANG TYP. ENTIRE ROOF I 
I ALL VALLEYS, HIPS AND RIDGES ARE TO BE 2"x12" TYP. 

2"x10" ROOF RAFI'ERS TYP. 
12" O.C. FOR SPANS 16' -1" UP TO 18' -7" 
16" O.C. FOR SPANS LESS THAN 16' -1" 

1 
I I 

5'-7" 

/7'-0" BRACED WALL(CS) 

./ 2446 r-r---~~--

' 0 
I 

0 
-< 

4' SLDR. 

14'-1" 

SEE LDY\.-NOTE 

7'-10" 

/ 
I 

46'-0" 

8'-11" 

BEDROOM 

oie 
6' SLDR. 

' 0 
I 

11'-4" 6'-1" 

BEDROOM 

oie I 
6' SLDR. 

_CL.=--=---==~ ==U=c-==---=-=CL. =-=--c= 

0 -I 
"' 0 

I 

"' "' I 

g' -2" 

STORAGE 

0 
I 

CX) 

SEE 
PLATFORM 
NOTE 

POLE & 
SHELF
TYP. 

"TTIC 7 
)---,1 ACCESS c ~o~ J 

co )---
0 SD/AC <--""', 

7' -8" c-.J 7' -8" 

ELECTRICAL SYMBOLS 

$ SINGLE POLE SWITCH 

$3 THREE POLE SWITCH 

$ 4 FOUR POLE SWITCH 

$» DIMMER Slf!TCH 

,§ DUPLEX OUTLET 

c§.
1 

DUPLEX OUTLET 
GY GROUND FAULT INTERRUPTED 

c§_ DUPLEX OUTLET 
Ill' WATER PROOF GFI 

Oie SMOKE DETECTOR 

C'fl? HEAT DETECTOR 

Oco CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTOR 

CO CARBON MONOXIDE 
0SD/AC DETECTOR AND SMOKE 

COIIBO DETECTOR COMBO 

( SENSOR LlGHT 

"' I 

0 
-< 

0 
-< 
I 

"' 

f---, .. ,---1 
II 

f---, .. ,--
11 
:-: 
II _Jr CEILING LlGHT FIXTURE 

_).l'WPWATER PROOF LlGHT FIXTURE 

_)."(p PULL CHAIN 

~!LING FAN W/ 
~GHT FIXTURE 

STAIR TO GRADE-it±:::±__:I_I 
AS REQ'D.- SEE 
STAIR NOTE 

P.C. 

_J...c CEILING LlGHT FIXTURE 
ISF W/ EXHAUST FAN 
LT 

SMOKE DETECTOR NOTE: 
-ALL SMOKE DETECTORS TO BE 
WIRED TOGETHER TO PROVIDE A 
SIMULTANEOUS ALARM. 

-SMOKE DETECTORS SHALL BE 110 
VOLT, WITH A BATTERY BACKUP TYP. 

SMOKE DETECTORS ARE REQUIRED AS FOLLOWS: 
• ONE SIIOKE DETECTOR IN THE BASEIIENT AND ON EACH HABITABLE STORY OF THE RESIDENCE 

• ONE SMOKE DETECTOR AT THE BASE OF AU. STAIRS TO ANOTHER OCCUPIED FLOOR. 

• ONE SMOKE DETECTOR AT THE BASE OF ALL STAIRS TO ANOTHER OCCUPIED FLOOR. 

• ONE SMOKE DETECTOR OUTSIDE OF EACH SEPARATE SLEEPING AREA. 

• ONE SIIOKE DETECTOR INSIDE EVERY SLEEPING AREA. 

• A. MINIMUM OF ONE SMOKE DETECTOR MUST BE INSTALLED FOR EVERY 1,200 SQUARE FEET OF ARE.A. OR PART THEROF 

• MUST BE HARDWIRED AND INTERCONNECTED SMOKE DETECTOR WITH BATl'ERY BACKUP. 

• A.LL SMOKE DETECTORS MUST BE PHOTOELECTRIC. 

CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS ARE REQUIRED AS FOLLOWS: 

• ON EVERY LEVEL OF THE RESIDENCE, INCLUDING BASEIIENTS AND HABITABLE PORTIONS OF Ames AND IIUST BE LOCATED 
lllTHIN 10 FEET OF EACH BEDROOM DOOR. 

• NO FURTHER THAN 10 FEET FROM ANY BEDROOM DOOR. 

• COMBINATION ALARMS (PHOTOELECTRIC SMOKE AND CARBON MONOXIDE ALARM) MAY BE USED. 

• IIUST BE HARDl!IRED AND INTERCONNECTED 111TH BATTERY BACKUP. {MAY BE SEPARATELY llIRED FROII THE EXISTING 
SMOKE DETECTION SYSTEII.) 

SMOD DETECTOR NOTES; 
-ALL SIIOKE DETECTORS TO BE llIRED TOGETHER TO PROVIDE A SIIIULTANEOUS ALARM. 

-SMOKE DETECTORS SHAU. BE 110 VOLT, lfITH A BATI'ERY BACKUP TYP. 

-SIIOKE DETECTORS SHAU. NOT BE INSTALLED lllTHIN 36" HORIZONTAL PATH FROII THE FOU.011ING LOCATIONS, 
I. A DOOR TO A BATHROOII CONTAINING A SHOWER OR TUB. 
ll. SUPPLY REGISTER OF A FORCED AIR HEATING OR COOIJNG SYSTEII. 
m. FROII THE TIP OF THE BLADE OF A CEIIJNG- SUSPENDED {PADDLE) FAN. 

-SIIOKE DETECTORS INSTALLED lllTHIN A 20' HORIZONTAL PATH OF A COOKING APPIJANCE SHAU. BE EQUIPPED 111TH AN 
ALARM-SILENCING IIEANS OR BE OF THE PHOTOELECTRIC TYPE. 

4'-4" 

"' I 

" -

u . ., 
C 0, 

'., 

~ 15'-6" \ 
~ 

• 
__,I 

MASTER 

J 
<--

COIIBO 

( oie 

! 

CL. 
<>: I ' el 1'-

"' I~ ;,. 

T BEDROOM 
,-...(( 

<>: 

.) --, 

~ 
;,. 

(2)2446 

8' -4" 8'-4" 

16'-8" 

SECOND FLOOR PLAN 
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0" 

PARTITION LEGEND: 

NEW CONSTRUCTION 2X Ill 16" O.C. ~ 

SHEAR WALL 2X Ill 16" O.C. W#-#-/21/ef#A 
NARROW WALL BRACING METHOD f ttttttttttrn:rn:rn:ruw-1 
(SEE SHEAR WALL NOTE AND DETAIL SHEET) 

• DESIGN WIND LOAD JS FOR 125 MPH 
• DESIGN GROUND SNOW LOAD JS FOR 50 LBS./ S.F. 

3'-2" 

3"-0" 
BRACED 
WALL{CS) 

• DESIGN FLOOR LOAD FOR LlVING SPACES JS FOR 40 LBS./ S.F. 
• DESIGN FLOOR LOAD FOR BEDROOM JS FOR 30 LBS./ S.F. 
• DESIGN ATTIC LOAD IS 10 LBS./ S.F. 

SEE 
STAIR 
NOTE 

1'-
1 

"' 

---
25'-8" 

1'-

1846 DHP31046 1846 1846 DHP31046 1646 

CX) 

I 

"' 

4'-6" 4'-6" 

CX) 

I 

"' 

" I 
"' 

~----4'-6" BRACED WALL{CS)--j 

8'-11" 

ROOF BELOW 

29'-4" 

STAIR NOTE: 
•MAX. RISE 8 1/ 4" AND MIN. TREAD 9" 
•RAILS MIN. 36" HIGH 
•MAX. BALUSTER SPACE 4 3/8". 
•DEC. RAIL/BALUSTER DESIGN AS SELECTED. 
•DECK OR LANDING SURFACE TO GUARD 
SHALL NOT HAVE OPENINGS THAT ALLOW 
PASSAGE OF A SPHERE 4" IN DIAMETER. 

WOOD STAIRS: 

11'-o" 

STRINGERS- CLEAR SOFT WOOD, 5/4" X 12" MINIMUM, 
WITH 3 1/2" MINIMUM EFFECTIVE DEPTH. TREADS
HARDWOOD, 9" MINIMUM PLUS 1" NOSING. BASEMENT 
STAIRS MAY BE OF SOFT WOOD. RISERS CLEAR SOFT 
WOOD, 8 1/ 4" MAXIMUll. HAND RAILS- EACH SIDE OF 
STAIRS AND GUARDS, 34" HIGH FROM FRONT OF 
NOSING. BALUSTERS Ill MAXIMUM 4 3/8" O.C. OMIT 
ONE HANDRAIL ON STAIRS LESS THAN 44" WIDE. 
DECK OR LANDING SURFACE TO GUARD SHALL NOT 
HA VE OPENINGS THAT ALLOW PASSAGE OF A SPHERE 
4" IN DIAMETER. 

6'-3" 

g' -o" 

DECK/ PLATFORM NOTE: 
ALL LUMBER TO BE PRESSURE TREATED 2"x6" DECKING 
W/ 5/16" SPACING. RAILS MIN. 36" HIGH, BAJ.LUSTER 
SPACING AS PER CODE. RAIL DESIGN AS SELECTED BY 
OWNER. PROVIDE STAIR TO GRADE AS REQ'D. W / 
INTERMEDIATE STRINGER MID WIDTH OF STAIR. 

LAUNDRY NOTE: 
PROVIDE ALL REQ'D. HOOK-UPS AND VENTILATION FOR 
WASHER/DRYER. RUN 2ND FL. DRYER VENT (FULLY 
INSULATED) ABOVE TO Ame AND TO EXTERIOR SOFFJT. 
PROVIDE FULLY LOUVERED DOORS AT LAUNDRY CLOSETS 

HVAC EQUIP!dENT NOTE· 
HEATING, COOLlNG & HOT WATER EQUIPMENT TO BE 
LOCATED IN BASEMENT. IN THE EVENT OF A SECOND 
HVAC UNIT LOCATED IN THE ATTIC, FRAMING MUST BE 
ADEQUATE FOR THE ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT LOADS. 

ATTIC ACCESS NOTE: 
PROVIDE CONT. AIR SEAL & INSULATION IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH !RC SECTION N1102.2.4 

15'-6" 

' 0 
I 

"' 

33'-0" 

12'-3" 

STAIR TO GRADE 
AS REQ'D.- SEE 
STAIR NOTE 

5'-3" 

SEE 
PLATFORM 
NOTE 

<+--+---< DN 
,,=,•c= cc =c1=c =c ============ •== c= 

I 

I 

I 

2446 

I co 
,\ I O SD/AC 

l '- CO!IBO 

\ 1--r'" ....__ -----r .l,_ 

I L 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

(2)2446 

22'-10" 

FAMILY ROOM 
11 '-0" TRAY CLG. 

-~< 
l 2":1:10" 8 1611 o.c. 

ROOF RAFTERS I 

l 2"x10" ct 1611 o.c. 
CUl./ COLLARS I 

= ::= :, 

5'-6" BRACED 
WALL(CS) 

T 0 

_;r -I 
"' ! "' 

T 
,__Jr 

(2)2446 

f---GARAGE OVERHANG BELOW----> 

6'-6" 11'-o" 6'-6" 

24'-o" 

REVISION # 

lf1 
....:l l>'I 

0 ~ z o:l "' 
~ ~ E-< 

t) 
l>'I 

....:l ~ ~ ~ lf1 t) 

z e;l 

~ ~ ~ ~ 
0 ....:l !:i 0 ~ lf1 
....:l 0 

~ I>: 

~ ~ ~ ~ 0 0 z 
~ 0 z = 0 z ~ ... ... 
0 0 

u ~ z 
0 

~ z -00 
00 

lf1 ~ -::!l 
0 

I>: 
l>'I 

"' ~ z 
....:l l>'I 

E-< 

E-< -t) 
:::l 
~ 
l>'I 

~ 
0 = E-< .. lf1 i.: 

I):; 
0 0 Ul z 
r:.. E-< 0 -0 E-< E-< 
r.:i !;l ~ 

t) 
0 

:I:: 
::, 

I Ul "' :::i o:::i 0 "' I>: -< 0 I):; ::c: "' ::c: u l>'I 
E-< < I>: 

Ii== ~ ::C: Ul I>: 
r.:i c,Ul 0 
z ~ -< ... 

1--4 i;~ E-< 
Q 0 

r.:i ::::i z 
0 Ul 0 

0 

"' I 0 Cl! I):; 
~ ;, IJ.. ~ 

r.:i 
"' ~ 0 "' I):; ~ l>'I 

IJ.. E-< 

~ -~ 
"' 0 
t) 

0 l>'I 
I e;l 

"' -< 00 

"' 
ii'l 
"' 

:;;j 
• ia.. 

<11 
~ 

0 
• Cl! ,..._ - -< >-• ~ <11 -< r.:i z I Ul 

0:, I):; z l:'J r.:i 

< CX) .... 
E-< - ....:l r.:i ~ co Ii== --~ r,;:i IO O r.l 
i:i::..,.ioz 
E-i O --Ul 

0 E-< < . . 
~ ::;i ::c: ::c: 

~ E-< 
IJ.. IJ.. 

~ 
Ul • 

u <Z-<O 

<11 ~
OOIO 

~ E-< -< -< 

~ E-< IJ.. ~ -< -< I I - ..,. I):; 0:, l'-:r:: IO C, l:'J o:, 
CX) i:c 

z u ,..._,..._ 

:r:: ~ CX) l:'J 

< 0 l'-

0 IO o:, ._,._, 
"":I 

JMJJJ 
DATE: DRAWN: 

9.1.23 MM 
SCALE: CHKD: 

NOTED JMIII 
FILE NAME: REV: 

A-4 



sl 

Simpson Strone-Tie 
Lally Column Cap 
As Required 

LALLY COL. CAP DETAIL 
N.T.S. 

ATTIC 

SECOND 
FLOOR 
(WHERE 
APPLICABLE) 

UPPER 
FLOOR 

3•• RADON VENT PIPE W/ 
GAS TIGHT CONNECTIONS 
CLEARLY MARKED "RADO"~--
VENT" IN INTERIOR 
PARTITION ONLY 

LOWER 
FLOOR 

4" CONC. SLAB 

VENT 
rTHROUGH 

/ ROOF 

RADON VENT 
N.T.S. 

ELECTRICAL SYMBOLS 

$ SINGLE POLE SWITCH 

$3 THREE POLE SWITCH 

$; FOUR POLE SWITCH 

$D DIMMER SWITCH 

c§ DUPLEX OUTLET 

c§_ DUPLEX OUTLET 
GFI GROUND FAULT INTERRUPTED 
§_ DUPLEX OUTLET 

0i8 SMOKE DETECTOR 

Or/! HEAT DETECTOR 

Oco CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTOR 

CO CARBON MONOXIDE 
(:\SD/AC DETECTOR AND SMOKE 

COMBO DETECTOR COMBO 

C!l z -E-< 
Ul 

>< 
"' 
0 
I -
~ 

"' 

r-
1 

"' ~ 

.., 
I 
~ 

10'-o" 

0 
I 

N 
~ 

46'-0" EXISTING 

12'-o" 

1 '-2" 9'-8" 1'-2" 

r---------------7 
6"'X6"PT POSTS ON 
TECHNO-POST PIERS- TYP. 
(INSTALLER OF PIERS TO 
CERTIFY LOADING) 

I 
------f-

"' I 
0 
~ 

, . 
0.., 
~ ., 
". ' ... "' ...... 
~ "' 

(3)P.T. 2"x12" 
-! 

I 
I 

I 

I 

I 
I 
I 

I 

1t--LINE OF DECK 
ABOVE- SEE 

I DECK NOTE 
I 
I 

_r-SEE LEDGER NOTE7 I 

EXISTING 
BASEMENT I 

~---------'---' ~ ·1:, BASEMENT WINDOW NOTE: 
VERIFY EXISTING BASEMENT 11: i'!Dows IN 
FIELD & PROVIDE NEW WINDOWS 

'-1 = o oa 
, 00 

OJ "' ~o 

' <Ill~ 

~ 'l,, ., . . .., 
OJ ...... 

~ "' 

24'-o" 

BULKHEAD TO 
BASEMENT BY-t--+-l. 
OTHERS 

' 
"' I 
.., 
~ 

6'-0" 

PR()¥1DE INSUL. ACCESS PANEL 
I F,ROll EXIST. BASEMENT TO 
[/NEW CRAWL SPACE- COORD.----i: 

0 
I 

"' 

' 0 
~ 8'-9" 

CRAWL 
SPACE 
SEE CRAWL 
SPACE NOTE ' / SIZE & LOCATION W/ OWNER 

10'-4 1/2" 9'-6 1/2" 5'-4" "'t'-11" B'-10" 
4'-4" +--+--+--=-'---=-="'=c=-o-------,t~-------'-----+t--;-LO:::-C;;-A;;;T;;;E-C~O~LS-=--. ----,~--r"PR"'o"'VID~~~:r,~L~O::,,u!U~l<=,t------,t~----'C._-='------,=---t---t,"' _ ___j' ~)-

3" ,c----4~'-~1'~'--, osn/Ac I IRECTLY UNDER JOIST~~•,,?u;~ o.c. u co :::l 

"' ·R@J ----

1 

o I 
~ 

I I 
"' I 
"~-----

%xs"PT POSTS 
ON 'TECHNO-POST 
PIERS- TYP. 
(INSTALLER OF 
PIERS TO 
CERTIFY LOADING) 

COMBO ~/lii1 -~-i~D:~· _......,_P~O.ISTS ABOVE-\ _r--(~l~sxll 25' Do,~~ 1--;:==.J:"~:::'1-- BM. PC~. o~~~~ :<.' 
(3),.;75"x11.25" 2.0e 1--+-- l fb<:, t ............ )··•····!l!i .. !:¥!.·.Hl!_D.: , ..... , .. , ,.,. ......... ~~.R!~.D~").. ,.> 

J:MIC.,o LAil GIRDERl g. -I' , 4" y COL'S ON ·.--,._LOCATE COL. ~ 2"x10" ti 16" O.C. ·:. 
E1K· ·•lo-•············· • • • • • • • • • • • • • ~ "-"-_-~I ~-+- 30" o"x12· CONC. I"-. ~--t-~. DIRECTLY UNDER 5/4"x3" CROSS BRD::J L_'''.·.·.· .. 

'--+-Bil. PCKT. L L-·f{}OTINGS W/ #5 BARS It-+~..,_~ . ~ POST ABOVE 

AS REQ'D. ~ - - \ 12" O.C. EA. WAY- TYP. "-. ~ §l r--- ~ ___ . .'.. 
16'-1" - 3•=-4" - .,, / 25' 11" "':s: .,. 

\_ 4" • COL'S ON "'~ j SEE ·• ,· :,: ,>•,.:.:~-+-•_,,:: __ ~:-•.c'··_•:/._'•_;_,-+:·_/~:'.,',. 

SEE 
STAIR
NOTE 

.......} (--+ 
EXISTING 
BASEMENT 

~ - io·ul"-x12· coNc. • I!/)_, • ~ <- ( LEDGER , e-:Tu 
I 

I '-" 

I FOOTINGS W/ #5 BARS.- "' b' ~ NOTE I f'?9~ ,,.· 
_,. 12" O.C. EA. WAY ~ §l I ~ ',l OF DECK ,I '!l 'io;:;;"' I . 

/ 
EXISTING • "'l :::l ,";. AB -SEE w:pS ?-~ ~1-~:a "" < 

---- B A S E " E N T "'oo "'...._ DECK DTE • • • • • • • • • • <Fii • .. m. .... 0 ... lt:> -1- - - - - ... 

---i~~==;~ ® o,: 6"X6"PT POSTS 0~ ' (3)P.T. 2"x8" , 

j , CO , ~ \ 'TECHNO-POST PIERS:~· - / T 
J ..,. ""'\ / 0 ., (INSTALLER OF PIERS 4" "' 5'-10" -.(~+-+--+--<UP _1 '- SD AC _>< ,,., / , 

COMBO ,... CERTIFY LOADING) 15" 6' -6" 15 • •• 
- - - ~ ~3Zi-- - - ---S: ;;;- CflJWP F-=--.i~-+-~~-------.l'"-71-f __ . 

.. 
4" ' 

"' ' 
"' I I 

"' "' 

' .., 

.. :· L 

25'-B" 

WP WATER PROOF GFI 

_).y' CEILING LIGHT FIXTURE 

~ SENSOR LIGHT 

~!LING FAN W/ 
~GHT FIXTURE 

0 
I .., l=-:' __ _ I ; .. 

.d-k 

• .··--· 

_).fu WATER PROOF LIGHT FIXTURE 

_).yP PULL CHAIN 
P.C. 

_)....c CEILING LIGHT FIXTURE 
u,;F W / EXHAUST FAN 
LT 

SMOKE DETECTOR NOTE: 
-ALL SMOKE DETECTORS TO BE 
WIRED TOGETHER TO PROVIDE A 
SIMULTANEOUS ALARM. 

-SMOKE DETECTORS SHALL BE 110 
VOLT, WITH A BATTERY BACKUP TYP. 

SMOKE DETECTORS ABE REQUIRED AS Fnu.mrs• 
• ONE SMOKE DETECTOR IN THE BASEMJ:l'fr AND ON EACH HABITABLE STORY OF THE RESIDENCE 

• ONE SIIOKE DETECTOR AT THE BASE OF ALL STAIRS TO ANOTHER OCCUPIED FLOOR. 

• ONE SMOKE DETECTOR AT THE BASE OF AU. STAIRS TO ANOTHER OCCUPIED FLOOR. 

• ONE SMOKE DETECTOR OUTSIDE OF EACH SEPARATE SLEEPING AREA. 

• ONE SMOKE DETECTOR INSIDE EVERY SLEEPING AREA. 

• A IIINillUll OF ONE SMOKE DETECTOR IIUST BE INSTALLED FOR EVERY 1,200 SQUARE FEET OF AREA OR PART THEROF 

• MUST BE HARDWIRED AND INTERCONNECTED SMOKE DETECTOR WITH BATl'ERY BACKUP. 

• ALL SMOKE DETECTORS MUST BE PHOTOELECTRIC. 

CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS ARE REQUIRED AS FOLLOWS: 

• ON EVERY LEVEL OF THE RESIDENCE, INCLUDING BASEMENTS AND HABITABLE PORTIONS OF Ames AND IIUST BE LOCATED 
1llTHIN 10 FEET OF EACH BEDROOII DOOR. 

• NO FURTHER THAN 10 FEET FROM ANY BEDROOII DOOR. 

• COIIBINATION ALARIIS (PHOTOELECTRIC SMOKE AND CARBON IIONOXIDE ALARII) IIAY BE USED. 

• IIUST BE HARD111RED AND INTERCONNECTED lflTH BATl'ERY BACKUP. (IIAY BE SEPARATELY lfIRED FROII THE EXISTING 
SMOKE DETECTION SYSTEII.) 

5MOICE DE'IJiCTOR NOTES-
-ALL SMOKE DETECTORS TO BE lflRED TOGETHER TO PROVIDE A SIIIULTANEOUS ALARII, 

-SMOKE DETECTORS SHALL BE 110 VOLT, lflTH A BATl'ERY BACKUP TYP. 

-SMOKE DETECTORS SHALL NOT BE INST,11,LED 1llTHIN 38" HORIZONTAL PATH FROII THE FOLL011ING LOCATIONS: 
I. A DOOR TO A BATHROOM CONTAINING A SHOWER OR TUB. 
II. SUPPLY REGISTER OF A FORCED AIR HEATING OR COOLING SYSTEM. 
III. FROM THE TIP OF THE BUDE OF A CIUIJNG- SUSPENDED (PADDLE) FAN. 

-SMOKE DETECTORS INST,11,LED 1IITHIN A 20' HORIZONTAL PATH OF A COOKING APPIJANCE SHALL BE EQUIPPED lflTH AN 
ALARII-SILENCING IIEANS OR BE OF THE PHOTOELECTRIC TYPE. 

([IJWP 

16'-B" 

BASEMENT/ FOUNDATION 
SCALE: 1/4" - 1'-0" 1 

PARTITION LEGEND: 
EXISTING FOUNDATION WALL 

NEW CONSTRUCTION 10" CONC. 

NEW CONSTRUCTION 2X @ 16" O.C. ~ 

SHEAR WALL 2X llt 16" O.C. ~/4 
NARROW WALL BRACING METHOD tm+rn:rn:rurururuttti 
(SEE SHEAR WALL NOTE AND DETAIL SHEET) 

' DESIGN WIND LOAD IS FOR 125 MPH 
• DESIGN GROUND SNOW LOAD IS FOR 50 LBS./ S.F. 
• DESIGN FLOOR LOAD FOR LIVING SPACES IS FOR 40 LBS./ 
• DESIGN FLOOR LOAD FOR BEDROOM IS FOR 30 LBS./ S.F. 
' DESIGN ATTIC LOAD IS 10 LBS./ S.F. 

46'-o" 

N 
I 

r-

COMPACTED FILL 

29'-4" 

PLAN BASEMENT WINDOW NOTE; 
VERIFY EXISTING BASEMENT lf'INDOWS IN 
FIELD &: PROVIDE NEW WINDOWS 

S.F. 

STAIR NOTE: 
•MAX. RISE 8 1/4" AND MIN. TREAD 9" 
•RAILS MIN. 38" HIGH 
•MAX. BALUSTER SPACE 4 3/8". 
•DEC. RAIL/BALUSTER DESIGN AS SELECTED. 
•DECK OR LANDING SURFACE TO GUARD 
SHALL NOT HAVE OPENINGS THAT ALLOW 
PASSAGE OF A SPHERE 4" IN DIAllETER. 

WOOD STAIRS; 
STRINGERS- CLEAR SOFT WOOD, 5/4" X 12" MINIMUM, 
WITH 3 1/2" MINIMUM EFFECTIVE DEPTH. TREADS
HARDWOOD, 9" MINIMUM PLUS 1" NOSING. BASEMENT 
STAIRS MAY BE OF SOFT WOOD. RISERS CLEAR SOFT 
WOOD, 8 1/ 4" MAXIMUM. HAND RAILS- EACH SIDE OF 
STAIRS AND GUARDS, 34" HIGH FROM FRONT OF 
NOSING. BALUSTERS 9 MAXIMUM 4 3/8" O.C. OMIT 
ONE HANDRAIL ON STAIRS LESS THAN 44" WIDE. 
DECK OR LANDING SURFACE TO GUARD SHALL NOT 
HAVE OPENINGS THAT ALLOW PASSAGE OF A SPHERE 
4" IN DIAMETER. 

, . 

DECK/ PLATFORM NOTE: 

0 
I 

cc 

ALL LUMBER TO BE PRESSURE TREATED 2"x6" DECKING 
W/ 5/16" SPACING. RAILS MIN. 36" HIGH, BALLUSTER 
SPACING AS PER CODE. RAIL DESIGN AS SELECTED BY 
011:NER. PROVIDE STAIR TO GRADE AS REQ'D. W/ 
INTERMEDIATE STRINGER MID WIDTH OF STAm. 

LEDGER NOTE· 
2"x10"(REAR) 2"x6"(FRONT) P.T. LEDGER LEDGER 
LOCK ANCHOR INTO EXISTING RIM JOIST. PROVIDE 
(2) 3/ 4 "X3" LAGS 
2" FROM TOP & BOTTOM OF LEDGER, SPACED 12" 
O.C. HORIZONTALLY ENTIRE LENGTH OF LEDGER
SEE LATERAL LOAD CONNECTION DETAIL ON A-5. 

CRA11:L SPACE NOTE 
•4• CONC. SLAB W/ 6x6 10/10 11".11".ll. ON 4" CRUSHED 
STONE. 
•6 MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER 
•R-30 INSULATION IN FLOOR 
•DOUBLE JOISTS It PARTITIONS ABOVE TYP. 

HV AC EQUIPMENT NOTE: 
HEATING, COOLING & HOT WATER EQUIPMENT TO BE 
LOCATED IN BASEMENT. IN TIIE EVENT OF A SECOND 
HVAC UNIT LOCATED IN TIIE ATTIC, FRAMING MUST BE 
ADEQUATE FOR THE ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT LOADS. 

1'-9" 

33'-o" 

4'-4" 3'-0" 

3" 3'-10" 3" 
6"X6"PT POSTS ON 
'TECHNO-POST PIERS- TYP.~ 
(INSTALLER OF PIERS TO '\ 
CERTIFY LOADING) ®- - - -@~)::==t-1------t 

I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 

~ 

I 
~ 

--- I -t--- - ri 
+-------~ .,_.;,., ,. ·. I 

22'-7" 

UNEXCAVATED 

9'-6" M.O. '-6' 

24'-o" 

FLOOR SHEATHING 
NAILING AT 6 IN. MAX. 
ON CENTER TO JOIST l 
WITH HOLD-DOWN 

+ + + 
+ + 

FLOOR JOIST J 

9'-6" M.O. 

R502.2.2.3 DECK LATERAL LOAD CONNECTION. 

... 
I 

"' OJ 

,_ .. 

.• 

··., 

10" 

1'-9" 

HOLD-DOWN OR SIMILAR 
TENSION DEVICE 

+ + + 
+ + 

LDECK JOIST 

ffiE LATERAL LOAD CONNECTION REQUffiED BY SECTION R502.2.2 
SHALL BE PERMITTED TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH FIGURE 
R502.2.2.3. HOLD-DOWN TENSION DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED IN 
NOT LESS THAN TWO LOCATIONS PER DECK, AND EACH DEVICE SHALL 
HAVE AN ALLOWABLE STRESS DESIGN CAPACITY OF NOT LESS THAN 
1500 POUNDS (6672 N). 

0 
I 

:,, 
OJ 

REVISION # 

• 
<11 

• -• 
<11 

---
0 
~ 
~ 
<11 
~ 

z 
:r:: 
0 
"":I 

• 

• 
~ z 
::E 
lf.l 
CQ 

.. 
I):; 
0 r:.. 
r.:i 
rn 
:::i 
0 = 
Ii== 
r.:i z 
Q 
r.:i 
rn 
0 
IJ.. 
0 
I):; 
IJ.. 

~ 
~ 
z 
z 
< 
.....:l 
~ 

E-< 
u 
~ 
E-< -:r:: 
u 
~ 
< 

lf.l 
~ 
~ 
0 z 

lf.l 
0 
0 
:I:: 

rn 
E-< 
E-< 

!;l ~ 
0 :::i ~= u 
E-< < 
::c:rn 
c,rll 
-< i;~ 
0 
Cl! I):; 

r.:i 

~ 

:;;j 
ia.. 

0 
Cl! ,..._ 
-< >-
-< r.:i 
I Ul 

0:, I):; 
l:'J r.:i 
CX) .... 

E-< 
r.:i ~ co Ii== 
r,;:i IO O r.l 
i=i::.,..ioz 
E-i O --[/) 

E-< < . . 
~ :2== 

IJ.. IJ.. 
[/) . 
<Z-<O 
~

OOIO 
E-< -< -< 

IJ.. ~ -< -< 
I I 

""" I):; 0:, l'-IO C, l:'J o:, 
CX) i:c 
,..._,..._ 
CX) l:'J 
0 l'-
IO o:, ._,._, 

JMJJJ 
DATE: DRAWN: 

9.1.23 MM 
SCALE: CHKD: 

NOTED JMIII 
FILE NAME: REV: 

A-5 

E-< -u 
:::l 

~ 
"' 
~ 
0 = E-< 
i.: 
z 
0 -E-< u ::, 

"' 0 = 
"' 
"' = = 0 
Joo 

E-< 
0 z 

"' ~ 

"' "' E-< 

~ -~ 
"' 0 u 

"' e:i 
Ul 
C!l 

ii'l 
"' 



sl 

.. 
~ 
0 ., 

CONSTRUCTION 
SPECIFICATIONS 

(WHERE APPLICABLE) 

GENERAL CONDITIONS 

1.) THESE ARE BUILDERS PLANS. THE FOIJ.OWING, UNLESS PROVIDED 
FOR IN THESE DRAWINGS, ARE TO BE FURNISHED BY OTHERS: 

A.) SITE GRADING, SOIL BEARING CAPACITY, DRAINAGE, UTILITIES, 
BUILDING LOCATION AND CONSTRUCTION OUTSIDE OF BUILDING PROPER 
INCLUDING LANDSCAPING. 

B.) SELECTION OF MATERIALS, FINISHES, CABINETRY, AND HARDWARE. 

C.) DESIGN OF HEATING, PLUMBING, AND ELECTRICAL PLANS AND THE 
COORDINATION OF THEM IN CONSTRUCTION. 

2.) THE ARCHITECT WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE WHERE CONSTRUCTION 
DEVIATES FROM THESE DRAWINGS OR WRITTEN RECOMMENDATIONS. 

3.) CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO ALL LOCAL BUILDING CODES 
AND ORDINANCES HAVING JURISTICTION. WHERE DRAWINGS CONFLICT 
WITH CODES, CODE REQUIREMENTS SHALL TAKE PRECEDENCE. 

FOUNDATION 

1.) REMOVE ALL TOP SOIL, RUBBISH AND OTHER DETERIOUS MATERIAL 
FROM INSIDE BUILDING AREA BEFORE BEGINNING WORK. 

2.)PLACE ALL DEEP FILLS UNDER SLABS IN 8" LAYERS, COMPACTED TO 
95% MINIMUM A.A.S.H.O. DENSITY. 

3.)EXTERIOR FOOTINGS SHALL BE 4'-0" MIN. BELOW FINISHED GRADES 
OR DEEPER IF REQUIRED BY CODE. 

4.)FOOTINGS SHALL BE MIN. 4" EACH SIDE OF WALL ABOVE AND MIN. 
8" DEEP, ADD 6" TO WIDTH OF FOOTINGS ARE NOT FORMED, 
CHIMNEY - 6" EACH SIDE AND 12" DEEP. 

5.)WHERE FOOTINGS ARE STEPPED, BOTTOMS SHAIJ. NOT SLOPE MORE 
THAN ONE FOOT VERTICALLY FOR EACH TWO FOOT HORIZONTALLY. 

6.)FOOTINGS ARE DESIGNED FOR AND SHALL BEAR ON FIRM 
UNDISTURBED EARTH HAVING 4000 P.S.F. BEARING CAPACITY. 

7.)CONSTRUCT GROUND SLABS ON 4" POROUS FILL. PROVIDE VAPOR 
BARRIER OF MIN. 6 MIL. PROVIDE MIN. 6"X6" 10/10 WWM. 

8.)CONCRETE SHALL BE 2500 P.S.I. STONE AGGREGATE READY MIX FOR 
FOOTINGS, AND 3500 P.S.I. OR GREATER FOR SLABS, 

MASONRY 

!.)CONSTRUCT FOUNDATION WALLS OF POURED CONCRETE OR LIGHT 
WEIGHT CONCRETE BLOCK, LAID UP IN RUNNING BOND WITH BOTTOM 
COURSE FILLED SOLID AND A 4" MIN. SOLID CAP BLOCK UNDER 
FRAMING MEMBERS. (CINDER BLOCK WITH 1000 P.S.I. COMPRESSIVE 
STRENGTH MAY BE USED IN RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION.) 

2.)FOUNDATION DEPTH 

FOUNDATION WALL IIAX. DEPTH BELOll' GRADE 
CONSTRUCTION SUPPORTING WALL CONSTRUCTION 

TYPE THICENESS FRAME IIASONRY IIASONRY 
VENEER 

HOLLO'f 8" -4-'-o" 41-6 11 5•-0· 
IIASONRY 10· 5'-o"' 51-6!1 6'-o" 

12" 7'-o" 71-0· 71-0· 

3.)DAMPPROOF HOLLOW BLOCK WALLS WITH 1/2" PORTLAND CEMENT 
PARGING, APPLIED TO EXTERIOR FROM COVE TO CAP. APPLY 
BITUMINOUS DAMPPROOFING OVER PARGING BELOW GRADE. 

4.)PROVIDE 1/2"X 1 '-6" ANCHOR BOLTS AT 6' -0" (MAX.) O.C. FOR 
WOOD SIIJ.S. PROVIDE BOLTS WITHIN 24" (MAX.) OF ALL CORNERS. SEE 
MA. STATE SUPPLEMENT BUILDING CODE TO THE 2015 I.R.C., SECTION 
403.1.6. 

5.)PROVIDE 8" SOLID BRICK MASONRY UNDER GIRDER ENDS. 

6.)INSTALL FIRE CLAY FLUE LINING AND THIMBLE IN ALL MASONRY 
CHIMNEYS AS FOIJ.OWS: 
A.)FOR HEATING UNIT: SIZE AS RECOMMENDED BY MANUFACTURER. 
B.)FOR FIREPLACES: SIZE AS REQUIRED BY DAMPER MANUFACTURER 
FOR FIREPLACE DIMENSIONS SHOWN. 
C.)PREFABRICATED FIRE PLACE AND CHIMNEY FLUES SHALL BE 
INSTALLED AS PER MANUFACTURER'S WRITTEN SPECIFICATIONS. 

7.)BRICK VENEER SHALL BEAR ON 12" BLOCK FOUNDATIONS WITH 
SEMI-SOLID BLOCK UNDER FIRST COURSE OF BRICK. PROVIDE 
FLASHING WITH WEEP HOLES AT 8' -0" O.C. 

8.)ANCHOR BRICK VENEER TO MASONRY BACK UP OR WOOD FRAMING 
WITH GALVANIZED STEEL TIES SPACED 24" HORIZONTALLY AND 16" 
VERTICALLY. 

9.)LINTELS - ONE ANGLE FOR EACH FOUR INCHES OF MASONRY OVER 
ALL OPENINGS AND RECESSES AS FOLLOWS: 
o'-o" TO 4'-o" USE 3 1/2" X 3 1/2" X 5/16" 
4'-0" TO 6'-0" USE 4" X 3 1/2" X 5/16" 
6'-0" TO 8'-0" USE 5"X 3 1/2" X 5/16" 
8' -0" TO 10' -0" USE 6" X 3 1/2" X 5/16" 
LINTELS SHALL BEAR 8" MIN. EACH END. 

10.)PROVIDE 3/8" CAULKING JOINT BETWEEN WINDOW OR DOOR SILLS 
AND MASONRY SILLS. 

CARPENTRY 

1) LUMBER AND IT'S FASTENINGS SHALL CONFORM TO THE "WOOD 
FRAME CONSTRUCTION MANUAL" (WFCM) DEVELOPED BY THE AMERICAN 
WOOD COUNCIL (AWC) AS REFERENCED IN 2015 I.R.C. 

2) STRUCTURAL LUMBER SIZES ARE BASED ON SPRUCE FIR #2 OR 
BETTER WITH A FIBER STRESS OF 1150 PSI AND AN "E" OF 1,400,000. 

3) ANCHOR SIIJ.S TO BOLTS SET IN MASONRY. ALL SIIJ.S IN CONTACT 
WITH CONCRETE SHALL BE WOLMANIZED LUMBER. 

CARPENTRY (CONT.) 

4) SET ALL JOISTS AND BEAMS WITH NATURAL CAMBER UP. ENDS LAPPED OVER BEARING 
SHALL BE SECURELY SPIKED TOGETHER. FIRECUT ENDS BEARING IN MASONRY WALLS WITH 
"T" ANCHORE'S EVERY 4TH JOIST. 

5) FRAME OPENINGS LARGER THAN 16" WITH DOUBLE HEADERS AND TRIMMERS. DOUBLE UP 
JOISTS UNDER PARTITIONS PARALLEL ABOVE. 

6) PROVIDE 5/4" X 3" CROSS BRIDGING @ 8'-0" o.c. MAXIMUM AND SOLID BLOCKING AT 
ENDS, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. 

7) SUBFLOORING SHALL BE "C-D" PLYWOOD (132/16 OR BETTER WITH EXTERIOR GLUE IN 
SIZES SHOWN ON DRAWING. 

8) HEADERS- (EXTERIOR TO BE INSULATED) UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE: 
0'-0" - 2'-2" USE (2) 2" X 4" 
21 -o" 3' -o" USE (2) 2" X 6 11 

3'-0" - 5'-0" USE (2) 2" X 8" 
5' -0" - 7' -0" USE (2) 2" X 10" 
7'-0" - 8'-0" USE (2) 2" X 12" 
SPANS OVER 7'-0" PROVIDE DOUBLE STUD BEARING EACH SIDE. 

9} EXTERIOR WALL SHEATHING MAY BE OMITTED WHEN CORNER BRACING AND SOLID OR 
HORIZONTAL SIDINGS ARE USED. 

10) WOOD STAIRS: STRINGERS- CLEAR SOFT WOOD, 5/4" X 12" MINIMUM, WITH 
3 1/2" MINIMUM EFFECTIVE DEPTH. TREADS- HARDWOOD, MINIMUM 9". BASEMENT STAIRS 
MAY BE OF SOFT WOOD. RISERS CLEAR SOFT WOOD, 8 1/4" MAXIMUM. HAND RAILS- EACH 
SIDE OF STAIRS AND GUARDS. BALLUSTERS @ MAXIMUM 4" O.C. OMIT ONE HANDRAIL ON 
STAIRS LESS THAN 44" WIDE. 

11) CUTTING, NOTCHING AND DRILIJNG R502.B 
A) R502,8,1 SAWN LUMBER 

NOTCHES IN SOLID LUMBER JOISTS, RAFTERS AND BEAMS SHALL NOT EXCEED 
ONE-SIXTH OF THE DEPTH OF THE MEMBER AND SHALL NOTBE LOCATED IN THE MIDDLE 
ONE-THIRD OF THE SPAN. NOTCHES AT THE ENDS OF THE MEMBER SHALL NOTEXCEED 
ONE-FOURTH THE DEPTH OF THE MEMBER. THE TENSION SIDE OF MEMBERS 4 INCHES 
(102 MM) OR GREATER IN NOMINAL THICKNESS SHALL NOT BE NOTCHED EXCEPT AT THE 
ENDS OF THE MEMBER. THE DIAMETER OF THE HOLES BORED OR CUT INTO MEMBERS 
SHALL NOT EXCEED ONE-THIRD THE DEPTH OF THE MEMBER. HOLES SHALL NOT BE 
CLOSED THAN2 INCHES (51 MM) TO THE TOP OR BOTTOM OF THE MEMBER, OR TO ANY 
OTHER HOLE LOCATED IN THE MEMBER. WHEN THE MEMBER IS ALSO NOTCHED, THE HOLES 
SHAL NOT BE CLOSER THAN 2 INCHES (51 MM) TO THE NOTCH. 

B) R502.8.2 ENGINEERED WOOD PRODUCTS 
CUTS, NOTCHES AND HOLES BORED IN TRUSSES, STRUCTURAL COMPOSITE LUMBER, 

STRUCTURAL GLUE-LAMINATED TIMBER MEMBERS OR I-JOISTS ARE PROHIBITED EXCEPT 
WHERE PERMITTED BY THE MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS OR WHERE THE EFFECTS 
OF SUCH ALTERATIONS ARE SPECIFICALLY CONSIDERED IN THE DESIGN OF THE MEMBER BY 
A REGISTERED DESIGN PROFESSIONAL. 

C) R502,9 FASTENING 
FLOOR FRAMING SHALL BE NAILED IN ACCORDANCE WITH TABLE R602.3(1). WHERE POST 

AND BEAM OR GIRDER CONSTRUCTION IS USED TO SUPPORT FLOOR FRAMING, POSITIVE 
CONNECTIONS SHALL BE PROVIDED TO ENSURE AGAINST UPLIFT AND LATERAL 
DISPLACEMENT. 

D) R502.10 FRAMING OF OPENINGS 
OPENINGS IN FLOOR FRAMING SHALL BE FRAMED WITH A HEADER AND TRIMMER JOISTS. 

WHERE THE HEADER JOIST SPAN DOES NOT EXCEED 4 FEET (1219 MM), THE HEADER JOIST 
SHALL BE A SINGLE MEMBER THE SAME SIZE AS THE FLOOR JOIST. SINGLE TRIMMER 
JOISTS SHALL BE USED TO CARRY A SINGLE HEADER JOIST THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN 3 
FEET (914 MM) OF THE TRIMMER JOIST BEARING. WHERE THE HEADER JOIST SPAN 
EXCEEDS 4 FEET (1219 MM), THE TRIMMER JOISTS AND THE HEADER JOIST SHALL BE 
DOUBLED AND OF SUFFICIENT CROSS SECTION TO SUPPORT THE FLOOR JOISTS FRAMING 
INTO THE HEADER. 

R502.8 CUTTING, DRILIJNG AND NOTCHING 
STRUCTURAL FLOOR MEMBERS SHALL NOT BE CUT, BORED OR NOTCHED IN EXCESS OF 

THE LIMITATIONS SPECIFIED IN THIS SECTION. SEE FIGURE R502.8. 

f 
L 

L/3 

---'--'r=->-<-----.1 3: 
JPLOQR JOffl CQ'l'BB Cl iiij~ u,ss nw, 

4 IN. IIOIIIIIAL IIIIIENSION 

k{D/4 II.IL J .. IOlSI- 00 irurs f':a 3: FIGURE R502.8 
Cll'ITING, NOTCHING AND DRIIJJNG 

1 ' D/4 II.IL] 
D (ACIU!L lll!l'l'II) 

MISCELLANEOUS 

1) ENTRANCE DOORS, SIDELIGHTS AND SHOWER DOORS HAVING GLAZING MUST CONFORM TO 
THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE ANNOTATED LAWS OF MASSACHUSETTS BUILDING CODE, 9TH 
EDITION. 

2) ALL BATHS & LAVATORIES SHALL HAVE EXHAUST FANS DUCTED TO EXTERIOR. 

ENERGY COMPLIANCES 

THE BUILDING SHOWN COMPLIES WHEN IT MEETS ALL CRITERIA OF ENERGY CONSERVATION 
PER MASSACHUSETTS STATE BUILDING CODE, 9TH ED, AND 2021. IECC 

4) PLUMBING SYSTEM: 
l'.IXT!.!l!E5 lll!All'I Il!Af Y:El'II H.:11:, !;,][, 
WATER CLOSET 4" 4" 2" 1 1/2" 
TUB 1 1/2" 1 1/2" 1 1/2" 1/2" 1/2" 
SHOWER 2" 2" 1 1/2" 1/2" 1/2" 
LAVATORY 1 1/2" 1 1/2" 1 1/2" 1/2" 1/2" 
KITCHEN SINK 1 1/2" 1 1/2" 1 1/2" 1/2" 1/2" 
LAUNDRY 1 1/2" 1 1/2" 1 1/2" 1/2" 1/2" 

A) DOMESTIC WATER COMBINED MAIN= 3/4" 
B) BUILDING WATER SUPPLY= 3/4" COPPER 
C) COMBINED BUILDING WASTE= 4" C.l. 

LIGHTING 
LIGHTING: BUILDING SHALL COMPLY TO CONSERVATION PER 2021 IECC AND MODIFIED BY 
MASSACHUSETTS STATE BUILDING CODE, 9TH ED. 

"' -...__ -

+ 

' 0 -I 
"' 

~-CONT. RIDGE VENT 

2nX4" @ 

16" o.c. 

SHINGLES AS SELECTED ON 
15# FELT ON 1/2" 

ON 2"X10" ct 16" O.C. 
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED / 

PLYWOOD SIIEATHING 

2'-0" 
PROVIDE ICE SHIELD ON 

__ ENTIRE ROOF PERDIETER FROM 
ROOF EDGE TO 24"(MIN.) UP 
HORIZONTAL FROM INTERIOR 
PLATE EDGE- TYP. 

2"X10" 8 16" O.C. U.N.O. 
PROVIDE 36" WIDE ICE SHEILD 
ALONG LENGTH OF ROOF (TYP) 

(2) 2"X6" PLATE 

FASCIA 

ALUM. GUTTER 

""" 
1/2" GYP. BD. ,-..L_-------1~ 
PLASTER FINISH I \ BLOCKING AS REQ. 

L CONT. VENTED SOFFIT 

STORAGE 

3/ 4" T&G PLYWOOD SHEATHING 
ON 2"X10" 4t 16" O.C. 
UNLESS OTIIERWISE NOTED 

SIDING AS SELECTED ON 
CONTINUOUS 'TYVEK' R-5 
INSULATING HOUSE WRAP 

-- OR EQUAL ON 1/2" SHEATHING 
ON 2"x6" 8 1611 O.C. 
W/ MIN. R-21 INSULATION 
IN WALL. 

~""'===============~n--- 2"X6" SHOE 

-- 2" X 10" BOX SILL 

t-=======7.--======~11--- (2) 2"X6" PLATE 

1/2" GYP. BD. 
PLASTER FINISH 

MUD RM. 

3/4" T&G PLYWOOD SHEATHING 
ON 2"XIO" @ 16" O.C. 
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED 

SIDING AS SELECTED ON 
CONTINUOUS 'TYVEK' R-5 
INSULATING HOUSE WRAP 

U--- OR EQUAL ON 1/2" SHEATHING 
ON 2"x6" @ 16" O.C. 
W/ MIN. R-21 INSULATION 
IN WALL. 

-- 2 " X 10" BOX SIIJ.. 

,-------------;:E~til----(2)2 "X 8" SILL(P.T.) 

MIN. R-30 INSULATION 

CRAWL SPACE 

4" CONC. SLAB ON 
4" POROUS FILL 
6 MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER 

• 

d 

~ 

,.__.,>---- ANCHOR BOLTS @ 
6 1-0" MAX. 

,.+---CONT. #4 BAR 12" 
d 

FROM TOP OF WALL 

LI 
,..._+--<;ONT. /14 BAR MID-SPAN OF WALL 

+---TAR BELOW GRADE 
l--t----10" POURED CONC. FOUNDATION 

• 

--CONT. 2":x4" KEYWAY 

~ CEMENT COVE 

f-'----''--'-'----''-'--~------~---~'------,r'---,_'~""'-, 20"X12" CONT. CONC. 
d ~~-,..~0 FOOTING MIN. 48" DEEP 

SECTION THRU MUD RM. 
SCALE: 1/2"=1'-0" 

L PROVIDE FOUNDATION DRAINAGE 
(IF REQUIRED) IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH !RC SECT. R405.1 

(2) /14 BAR CONT. 

~-CONT. RIDGE VENT 

2"X1011 e 16" O.C. U.N.O. 

SHINGLES AS SELECTED ON 
15# FELT ON 1/2" 

ON 2"X10" fi 16" O.C. 
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED / 

PLYWOOD SHEATHING 

2'-0" 
PROVIDE ICE SHIELD ON 
ENTIRE ROOF PERIMETER FROM 

,,---ROOF EDGE TO 24"(1l!N,) UP 
HORIZONTAL FROM INTERIOR 
PLATE EDGE- TYP. 

;),,..✓,:;,; 

PROVIDE 36" WIDE ICE SIIEILD 
ALONG LENGTH OF ROOF (TYP) 

(2) 2"X6" PLATE 

FASCIA 

ALUM. GUTTER 

1/2" GYP. BD. 
PLASTER FINJSH;-.,L_--------lll~I I \ BLOCKING AS REQ. 

L CONT. VENTED SOFFIT 

3/4" T&G PLYWOOD SHEATHING 
ON 2"X10" 8 16" O.C. 
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED 

SIDING AS SELECTED ON 
CONTINUOUS 'TYVEK' R-5 
INSULATING HOUSE WRAP 

1---- OR EQUAL ON 1/2" SIIEATHING 
ON 2":x6" G 16" O.C. 
W/ MIN. R-21 INSULATION 
IN WALL. 

~~==============~jE!---2"X6" SHOE 

t---- 2" X 10" BOX SILL 

r=======--.r======iilEl-----(2) 2"X6" PLATE 

1/2" GYP. BD. 
PLASTER FINISH 

3/4" T&G PLYWOOD SHEATHING 
ON 2"XIO" it 16" O.C. 
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED 

MIN. R-30 INSULATION 

EXISTING CONC. SLAB 

SIDING AS SELECTED ON 
CONTINUOUS 'TYVEK' R-5 
INSULATING HOUSE WRAP 

,__ __ OR EQUAL ON 1/2" SIIEATHING 
ON 2":x6" 8 16" O.C. 
W/ MIN. R-21 INSULATION 
IN WALL. 

llfl--- 2 " X 10" BOX SILL 

APPROX. GRADE 

!--+---EXISTING CONC. FOUNDATION 

!----,~-EXISTING CONC. FOOTING 
~--~0 

TYP. SECTION OVER EXIST. FOUNDATION 
SCALE: 1/2"=1'-o" 

REVISION # 

""' 
• ~ [f). "' u E-a 

[f). u 
~ ""' ....:l P-. ~ - u 

<r:: [f). e;l 
~ ~ 
~ z 
Q 0 !:i - 0 

~ 
I>: z ~ u 0 ~ z - = 

~ ~ 0 ... 
u ~ ,., 

0 

~ [f). z 
[f). z 0 -"' 0 "' -::!l u I>: 

""' "' z 
""' E-a 

E-a -u 
:::l 
~ 
""' 
~ 
0 = E-a .. [f). i.: I):; 

0 0 Ul z 
r:.. E-< 0 -0 E-< E-a 
ra:i !;l ~ 

u 

:I:: ::, 
Ul "' :::i 0 :::i 0 
0 I):; ::c: I>: 

"' ::c: u ""' E-< < I>: 

Ii== ~ ::C: Ul I>: 
ra:i ~Ul 0 
z ~ -< ,., - i;~ E-a 
Q 0 

ra:i ~ z 
0 Ul 0 Cl! I):; "' 0 ~ IJ.. <r:: ra:i 

0 ~ "' I):; ~ ""' IJ.. E-a 

~ -~ 
"' 0 u 

""' e;l 

"' '-' 

ii'l 
"' 

:;;j 
• ia.. 

<11 
~ 

0 
• N ,..._ - -< >-• ~ <11 -< r.:i z I Ul 

0:, ~ z l:'Jr,;:i 

< CX) .... 
E-< - .....:l r.:i ~co~ --~ r,;:i IO O r.l 
i:i::..,.ioz 
E-i O --Ul 

0 E-< < . . 
~

::;iP::P:: 
~ E-< .i... .i... 

~ 
[/) . 

u <Z-<O 

< ~
OOIO 

~ E-< -< -< 

~ E-< IJ.. ~ -< -< I I - ..,. I):; 0:, l'-:r:: IO ~ l:'J o:, 
CX) i:c 

z u ,..._,..._ 

:r:: ~ CX) l:'J 

< 0 l'-

0 IO o:, ._,._, 
"":I 

JMJJJ 
DATE: DRAWN: 

9.1.23 MM 
SCALE: CHKD: 

NOTED JMIII 
FILE NAME: REV: 

A-6 



REVISION # 

TABLE 602.3(1) FASTENER SCHEDULE FOR STRUCTURAL MEMBERS TABLE 602.3(2) ALTERNATE ATTACHMENTS BEAM & HEADER FASTENING SCHEDULE 
= NOIIINAL IIATEIILIL THICKNESS DESCRIPTIONa,boF FASTENER AND LENGTH SPACIIIG" OF FASTENERS I 
;l! lT!II DESCRIPTION OF lllJILllING !Illll!N'IS NUIIBER AND TYPf SPACING OF 

(inches) (inches) EDGES INTERIIEDIAl1 Maximum Uniform Load Applied to NOTES: = OF F.ISTENJ!RS a c FASTENERS = (inches) SUPPORTS (inches) ~ 

Either or Both Outside Pieces .. ROOF "fOOD STRUCTURAL PANELS SUID'LOOR, ROOF & "fALL SHE.I.THING TO l'IWIING & PARTICLEBOARD llALL SHE.I.THING TO l'IWIING f I. Confirm adequacy of the beam (depth and number of pieces) for carrying the designated load . .. (Pounds per lineal foot) 2. Stress level for nail and bolt values is 100,:. Increases of 15" for snow loaded or 25" 
gJ 1 BLOCKING IIETllEEN IOISTS OR RAFTERS TO TOP PLAl1, TOE N.ID. 3-BD (2 1/2" x 0.113") - STAPLE 15 GA. 1 3/4 4 8 for non-snow loaded roof conditions are permitted. 
" UP TO 1/2 
.:! 2 CEILING IOISTS TO PLAl1, TOE N.ID. 3-BD (2 1/2" x 0.113") - 0.097-0.099 N.ID. 2 1/4 3 6 

16d NAILS 1/2" BOLTS SCREWS (Note 9) 3. Top and bottom row of connectors ,hould be 2• from edge. Li 
CEIIJNG IOISTS NOT !Tl!CHED TO PARALll!L RAFTER, LAPSE OVER STAPLE 16 GA. 1 3/4 3 6 4. Bolt holes are to be the ,ame diameter a, the bolt. Every bolt mu,t extend through .. 3-IOD 

~ 
~ 3 - Pieces A B C D E F " PARTITIONS, FACE N.ID. 0.113 N.ID. 2 3 6 the full thickness of the member. Use washers under head and nut. 
"' in [/) = 5. For three-piece member, specified nailing is from the each side. = 4 COLLAR TIE RAFl'ER, FACE N.ID. OR 1 1/4" x 20 GA. RIDGE STRAP 3-!0D (3" X 0.128") - 19/32 AND 5/8 STAPLE 15 AND 16 GA. 2 4 8 Member 2 ROYS 3 ROlfS 2 ROWS 2 ROWS 2 ROWS 2 ROlfS ~ "' = I 6. To minimize rotation, four-piece members should only be used when loads are applied [/) :!l 5 RArllR TO PLAl1, TOE N.ID. 2-16D (3 1/2" x 0.135") - 0.097-0.099 N.ID. 2 1/4 4 8 12" o.c. 12" o.c. 24" o.c. slag. 12" o.c. 24" o.c. 12" o.c. ....:l E-< 
= to both sides, or completely across the top of the member. ....:l t) 

!;: ROOF RArllR TO RIDGE, VALLEY OR HIP RAFTERS: STAPLE 14 GA. 2 4 8 2 505 760 505 1015 500 995 7. Four-piece members must be bolted or attached with 6" screws from both sides. ~ 
"'1 - ~ " 6 TOE N.ID. 4-160 (3 1/2" x 0.135") - STAPLE 15 GA. 1 3/4 3 6 8. Floor joists must be attached with approved metal hangers. Q ~ .. 23/32 AND 3/4 3 380 570 380 760 375 745 t) 

" FACE N.ID. 3-16D (3 1/2" x 0.135") - 0.097-0.099 N.ID. 2 1/4 4 8 9. Screws are USP WS series or Simpson Strong-Tie SDS installed per manufacturer instructions. ~ e;l .. 
~ ~ 4 Not Permitted 340 675 330 665 STAPLE 16 GA. 2 4 8 10.Scre-.-s for 3-ply and 4-ply members must be from both side, of beam. ~ ~ lfALL ~ ~ !j !OD (3" X 0.128") STAPLE 14 GA. 2 1/4 4 8 Q 

" 
7 BUILT-UP CORNER STOOS 24" o.c. u !:i ~ 

18D (3 1/2" X 0.135") 0.113 N.ID. 2 1/4 3 8 
1 3/ 4" 1 3/ 4" + 3 1/2" 3 1/2" = 8 BUILT-UP HE.I.DER, T"fO PIECES 1IITH 1/2" SPACER 16" O.C. ALONG EA. EDGE 1 Multiple Plies [/) ~ D (Bolts) & F (Screws) 

18D (3 1/2" X 0.135") STAPLE 15 GA. 2 1/4 4 8 c.., 0 !'i 9 CONTINUED HE.I.DER, T"fO PIECES 16" O.C. ALONG EA. BOGE 2 PLY 3 PLY 4 PLY 4 PLY 2 PLY 3 PLY 2 PLY TWO ROWS 12" O.C. I>: 
0.097-0.099 N.ID. 2 1/2 4 8 .. 10 CONTINUOUS HE.I.DER TO STUO, TOE N.ID. 4--6D (2 1/2" X 0.113") - (2A Connection) (3B Connection) (4C Connection) (4E Connection) (2A Connection) (3C Connection) ( 4E Connection) c.., z ~ .. 

DESCRIPTIONa,b or FASTENER AND LENGTH SPACJNG" or FASTENERS ~ NOIIINAL IIATEIILIL THICKNESS .. 11 DOUBIE STUDS, FACE N.ID. !OD (3" X 0.128") 24• o.c. -" !OD (3" X 0.128") (inches) (inches) EDGES BODY OF PANELd @ 
~12" o.c~J 

@ z z z ., 
12 DOUBLE TOP PLATES, FACE N.ID. 24• o.c. (inche,) (inches) - = ~ 

,- - - c- - 0 
"' FLOOR UNOERLAYIIENT; PLYllOOD-HAHDBOARD-PAR'l'ICLEBOARD f 

. 
(g, z ~ ... .. 13 DOUBLE TOP PLATES, IIINIIIUII 48-INCH OFFSET or ENO IOISTS, 6-16D (3 1/2" x 0.135") @ © @ "' -FACE N.ID. IN LAPPED AREA PLYWOOD ~ ... 

lil ~ 0 

'l' 14 SOLE PLAl1 TO 101ST OR BLOCKING, FACE NAIL 18D (3 1/2" x 0.135") 16" o.c. 1 1/4" RING OR SCRE"f SHANI{ NAIL-IIINIIIUII - ~ - ~ 
[/) z 3 6 

,_ -
~ 0 :il 15 SOLE PLAl1 TO 101ST OR BLOCKING AT BBACEO WALL PANELS 3-16D (3 1/2" x 0.135") 16" o.c. 1/4 AND 5/16 12 1/2 GA. (0.099") SHANI{ DLIIIETER [/) -.. 
~ 

00 .. 3-BD (2 _ 1,r _ X 0.113") - STAPLE 18 GA., 7/8, 3/16 CROWN WIDTH 2 5 
~ 

00 
~ -~ 16 STOOS TO SOLE PLATE, TOE N.ID. A (Nails) & F (Screws) B (Nails) C (Bolts) & E (Screws) ::!l 

2-16D (3 1/2" x 0.135") - 1 1/4" RING OR SCRE"f SHANI{ N.ID.-IIINIIIUII 8e ~ 
I>: 

11/32, 3/8, 15/32 AND 1/2 8 TWO ROWS 12" O.C. TBREE ROWS 12" O.C. TWO ROWS 24 IN. O.C. STAGGERED "'1 ;:: 17 TOP OF SOLE PLAl1 TO STUO, ENO N.ID. 2-16D (3 1/2" x 0.135") - 12 1/2 GA. (0.099") SHANI{ DLIIIETER "' 
~ 18 TOP PLATE, LAPSE AT CORNERS AND INTERSECTIONS, FACE N.ID. 2-lOD (3" X 0.128") - 1 1/2" RING OR SCRE"f SHANI{ N.ID.-IIINIIIUII 

I 

fE 12" o.c)JJ 

I 

• • je 12" o.c,j • 1~ ~ 
@ 

I 

z 
~ • • • "'1 "' 6 8 24" o.c. " 2-BD (2 1/2" X 0.113") - 19/32, 5/8, 23/32 AND 3/4 12 1/2 GA. (0.099") SHANK DLIIIETER ~ ~ 

19 1" BRACE TO EACH STUO AND PLAl1, FACE N.ID. • • • • • 
"' 
!!l 2 STAPLES 1 3/4" - STAPLE 16 GA., 1 1/2 6 8 • • • • • @ @ • • • • • ... 

2-BD (2 1/2" x 0.113") - HARDBOARD! ., 
20 1" x 6" SHE.I.THING TO EACH BEARING, FACE N.ID. E-< 

~ 

2 STAPLES 1 3/4" -.. - 1 1/2" LONG RING-GROOVED UNOERLAYIIENT N.ID. 6 8 t) .. 
:::l 

" 2-BD (2 1/2" X 0.113") - 0.200 4D CEIIENT-COAl1D SINDR N.ID. 6 6 ~ ., 
21 1" x 8" SHE.I.THING TO &I.CH BEARING, FACE N.ID. 

~ 3 STAPLES 1 3/4" - STAPLE 18 GA., 7 /8 LONG (PLASTIC COATED) 3 6 
HOLES IN ENGINEERED BEAMS "'1 I .. 

111DER THAN 1" x 8" SHE.I.THING TO EACH HE.I.RING, FACE N.ID. 3-BD (2 1/2" x 0.113") B (Nails) ~ .. - PARTICLl!BOARD ~ 22 
4 STAPLES 1 3/4" TBREE ROWS 12" O.C. 0 

~ - 4D RING-GROOVED UNOERLAYIIENT N.ID. 3 8 = 
!:; 1/4 STAPLE 18 GA., 7 /8 LONG, 3/16 CROWN 3 6 1/4 DEPTH E-< 

WALL -· --- ~ .. [/) i.: ' I):; = 8D RING-GROOVED UNOERLAYIIENT N.ID. 6 10 1/2 DEPTH = 23 101ST TO SILL OR GIRDER, TOE N.ID. 3-BD (2 1/2" x 0.113") 0 0 Ul z .. - 3/8 = STAPLE 16 GA., 1 1/8 LONG, 3/8 CROWN 3 6 -'-··'-"·---~•..a. ' r:.. E-< 0 .. - ~ -" 2-BD (2 1/2" x 0.113") - 1/4 DEPTH 0 E-< E-< = 24 1" x 6" SUBFLOOR OR IESS TO EACH 101ST, FACE N.ID. 6D RING-GROOVED UNOERLAYIIENT N.ID. 6 10 ra:i !;l ~ 
t) = 2 STAPLES 1 3/4" - ::, ~ 1/2, 5/8 ~ ... STAPLE 16 GA., 1 5/8 LONG, 3/B CROWN 3 8 Ul "' ., ., 25 2" SUBFLOOR TO IOIST OR GIRDER, BIJND AND FACE N.ID. 2-16D (3 1/2" x 0.135") - 1/4 SPAii :::i 0 :::i 0 

ii! 8D (2 1/2" X 0.113") 
1/3 SPAN 0 I):; ::c: I>: 

28 RIii IOIST TO TOP PLATE, TOE N.ID. (ROOF APPUCATIONS ALSO) o· o.c. "' for SI: 1 inch -25.4 mm. - ::c: '--.. u "'1 .. E-< < ~ 27 2" PLANKS (PLANK & DWI-FLOOR & ROOF) 2-16D (3 1/2" x 0.135") - a. Nan is a ieneral de11eription and may be T-head, modified round head or round head. I>: 
l\l IWL l!CB IA.TIil IS rou.oJS: Ii=: ~ ::C: Ul I>: 

!ll b. staplee ehall have a. minimum crown width of 7 /16-inch on diameter except a.e noted. ra:i ~Ul 0 
32" O.C. !T TOP AND END SUPPORT INTERIOR SUPPORT z ~ -< ... .. 28 BUILT-UP GIRDERS & BEAIIS, 2-INCH LUIIBER LAYERS !OD {3" x 0.128") BOl"l'OII AND STAGGERED. i;~ E-< .. c. Na.ile or staplee shall be epa.ced at not more than 6 inches on center at all supports where spans are 48 inches or -"' T"fO N.ID.S AT ENOS AND NOTES: Q 

~ 
0 

" greater. Nalls or staples shall be spaced at not more than 12 inches on center at intermediate supports for floors. z 
.I AT &I.CH SPUCE. 1. THIS NOTE APPLIES ONLY TO UNIFORIILY LOAOEO, SIIIPLE ra:i 0 

AND IIULTIPLE SPAN BEAIIS. BEAIIS THAT CARRY Ul c.., Cl! I):; "' !:l 29 LEDGER STRIP SUPPORTING IOISTS OR lW'l'ERS 3-18D (3 1/2" x 0.135") AT EACH 101ST OR RAl'l'ER d. Faotenere shall be placed in a grid pattern throughout the body of the panel. CONCENTRATED LOAOS, OR CANTIWIERED BEAIIS, ARE OUTSIDE 0 ra:i ~ .. THE SCOPII OF THIS 11CHNICAL N011. c.. ~ ~ " e. for 5-p]y pa.nell!I, intermediate na.ile shall be :11paced not more than 12 inche:11 on center each way. 2. SQUARE AND RECTANGULAR HOLES ARE NOT PERIIITl'ED. 0 "' " I):; ~ "'1 ., .. 3. ROUNO HOIES IIAY BE DRILIED OR CUT 1IITH A HOLE SA"f c.. ... 
~ 

TABLE R602.3(1) - CONTINUED FASTENER SCHEDULE FOR STRUCTURAL MEMBERS ~ = ANY1IIIERE "flTIIIN THE SHADED AREA OF THE BE.Ill. = "' 4. THE HORIZONTAL DISTANCE BETWEEN AOIACENT HOLES IIUST -.I DESCRIPTION OF DESCRIPTION OF FASTENERb c e EDGES . SUPPORTS• e BE AT LEAST T"fO TlllES THE SIZE OF THE LARGER HOLE. THIS ~ 
0 lT!II lllJILllING IIATERIALS (INCBES)1 

IINCBESl 
RESIRICTION AIBO APPLIES TO THI LOCATION OF ACCESS HOLES "' :,; RELATIVE TO BOLT HOIES IN MULTI-PLY IIIAIIS. 0 

t) 
~ WOOD STRUCTURAL PANEi£, SUID'LOOR, ROOF le INTERIOR WALL SHE.I.THING 5. DO NOT DRILL IIORE THAN THREE ACCESS HOLES IN ANY .. .. TO l'IWIING AND PARTICLEBOARD "fALL SHE.I.THING TO l'IWIING FOUR FOOT LONG SECTION OF BEAii. "'1 

" e;l 
!:l 6D COIIIION (2" x 0.113") N.ID. (SUBFLOOR WALL) j 

6. THE IIAXIIIUII ROUNO HOIE DIAIIEl1R PERIIITIID IS: 

30 3/8" - 1/2" 6 12' BEAii DEPTH 5.5· 7.25" 9.25" OR GREATER 00 = 8D COIIIION (2 1/2" x 0.131") N.ID. (ROOF) ~ .. 
~ 
:g 31 19/32° - 1· 8D COIIIION (2 1/2" x 0.131 ") 6 121 IIAX HOLE DLIIIETER .75" 1" 1.5" ; ~ 

7. THESE UIIITATIONS APPLY TO HOLES DRIIJED FOR PLUIIBING ~ !OD COIIIION (3" x 0.148") N.ID. OR (z;\:..?,.E.D A.f?c~'; 
~ 32 1 1/8" - 1 1/4" 6 12 OR lllRING ACCESS ONLY. THE SIZE AND LOCATION OF HOLES ,, "' 51 8D (2 1/2" x 0.131 ") DEFORIIID N.ID. DRILLED FOR FASl1NERS ARE GOlERNED BY THE PROVISIONS OF 0~ MARf?o <-h 

THE NATIONAL DESIGN SPECIFICATION FOR "fOOD CONSTRUCTION. (c'~O ~_..,, .. 
OTHER "fALL SHE.I.THING h 8. BEAIIS DEFLECT UNDER LOAO. SIZE HOLES TO PROVIDE <;:~~-:-= ~ .. CLEAR.INCE WHERE REQUIRED. 0 NO. 910G en 

il 1/2" STRUCTURAL CEIJ.ULOSIC 1 1/2" GALVANIZED ROOFING NAIL, 7 /16" Cl!OllN OR 1" 

~

';j, GRAFTON~/::: 
33 3 6 MA ;;_,C:i 

.! FIBERBOARD SHE.I.THING Cl!OllN STAPLE 16 GA., 1 1/4" LONG d' .. 4t. TH OF tJ,t;..'5~'.!-= 25/32" STRUCTURAL CEIJ.ULOSIC 1 3/4" GALVANIZED ROOFING NAIL, 7/16" Cl!OllN OR 1° ~ 

34 3 8 
sl FIBERBOARD SHE.I.THING Cl!OllN STAPLE 16 GA., 1 1/2" LONG 

" 1 1/2" GALVANIZED ROOFING NAIL, STAPI.I! GALVANIZED, :;;j "' 35 1/2" GYPSUII SHE.I.TING d 7 7 ~ 

" 1 1/2" LONG; 1 1/4" SCRE"fS, TYPE "f OR S 
~ • ia.. 

!il 38 5/8" GYPSUII SHE.l.'11NG d 
1 3/4" GALVANIZED ROOFING NAIL, STAPI.I! GALVANIZED, 

7 7 <11 
~ 

0 
1 5/8" LONG; 1 5/8" SCRE"fS, TYPE "f OR S • N ,..._ - .... >-" • ~ .. 

<11 .... r.:i 
" WOOD STRUCTURAL PANEi£, COIIBINATION SUBFLOOR UNDERLAYIIENT TO l'IWIING z I Ul "' 
:! 0:, I):; z l:'J r.:i 

" 6D DEFORIIED (2" x 0.120") N.ID. OR CX) .... 
~ 37 3/4" AND IESS 8 12 < ~ 8D COIIIION (2 1/2" x 0.131 ") N.ID. • E-< .. -.....:l ra:i ~ co Ii=: 
t. 8D COIIIION (2 1/2" x 0.131 ") N.ID. OR -~ ral IO O r.l 

38 7/8" - 1· 6 12 - ll::.-. IO Z ~ 8D DEFORIIED (2 1/2" x 0.120") N.ID. ~ E-i O --= Ul = !OD COIIIION (3" x 0.148") N.ID. OR = 1 1/8" - 1 1/4" 8 12 I E-< < . . " 39 = 8D DEFORIIED (2 1/2" x 0.120") N.ID. 0 ~ 

~
::;iP::P:: 

!! ~ E-< 
.i... .i... 

i!i For SI: 1 inch -25.4 mm, 1 foot = 304.8 mm, 1 mile per hour = 0.447 m/,; lkoi = 6.895 11Pa. ~ 
[/) . 

u <Z-<O 
~ a. !11 nails are smooth-common, box or deformed shanks except where otherwise slated. Nails used for framing and <11 ~

OOIO .. 
~ " sheathing connections ahall have minimum average bending yield strellflhs as sho1PD.: 80 ksi for shank diameter of 0.192 

E-< ........ 
" ~ c.. ~ ........ ~ E-< = inch (20d common nail), 90 ksi for shank diameters larcer than 0.142 inch but not Iarcer thao 0.177 inch, and 100 koi I I I 

for Bh.an.k diameters of 0.14-2 inch or less. - ..,. I):; 0:, l'-~ = :r:: IO C, l:'J o:, = 
= b. Staples are 16 gage wire and have a minimum 7/16 inch on diameter crown width. u 

CX) i:c 

z ~ 

~ 
,..._,..._ 

~ 

e. Nails ahall be spaced at not more than 6 inches on center at all BUpports where spans are 48 inches or greater . :r:: CX) l:'J .. 
0 l'-~ < ~ IO o:, 

i d. Four-foot-by-8-foot or 4-foot-by-9-foot paoel, shall be applied vertic,Dy. 0 ._,._, 
"":I 

ti e. Spacing of futener, not included in this table shall be based on Table R802.3(2) . 
.!: .. f. l'or re,ions havin,g basic wind speed of 110 mph or ll'e&ter, 8d deformed (2 1/2" x 0.120) nails shall be used for ~ .. attaching ply,rood and wood structunl paoel roof sheathing to framing within minimum 48-inch dislaoce from cable eod !! walls, if mean roof height is more than 25 feet, up to 35 feet mu:imum . JMJJJ .: 
" g. For regione havillg baeic wind speed of 100 mph or leee, nails for attaching wood structural panel roof eheath:ing to .. gable end wall framing shall be spaced 6 inches on center. When basic wind speed is greater than 100 mph, nails for "' " attaching panel roof sheathing to intermediate ,upports shall be spaced 6 inches on center for minimum 48-inch distance .. from ridge:11, eaves and gable end walls; and 4 inches on center to cable end wall framinc, " " DATE: DRAWN: .. h. Gypsum eheath:ing ehall conform to ASTM C 1398 and ah.all be inslalled in accordance with GA 253. Fiberboard 9.1.23 MM ii 
!! 

sheathing shall conform to ASTII C 208. 
SCALE: CHKD: .. i. Spacing of faetenen on Door Bb.eathing panel edge:11 applies to panel edges supported by framing memben and required NOTED JMIII 

~ = blocking and at all floor perimeters only. Spacing of fasteners on roof :11heathing panel edges applies to panel edges FILE NAME: REV; .. 
oupported by framing members and required blocking. Blocking of roof or floor sheathing panel edge, perpendicolar to 

:;] the framing members need not be provided except as required by other provisions of this code. Floor perimeter ehall be 
supported by framing members or solid blocking. 

A-7 



sl 

.. 
~ 
0 ., 

TABLE R602.10.3(1) BRACING REQUIREMENTS BASED ON WIND SPEED 
{AS A FUNCTION OF BRACED WALL LINE SPACING} 

EXPOSURE CATEGORY B, 
IIINIIIUII TOTAL IENGTH (FEET) or BR.I.CED WAIL 30 FT IIIWI ROOF IIEIGHT, 
PANEil! REQ1Jll!ED ALONG &I.CB BR.I.CID WALL lJNI a 10 l'I llAIL IIEIGBT, 

2 BR.I.CED WAIL LINl!S 

IJLTIIIATI IIETBODS 
WIND BR.I.CED 'IIALL 

lll!THOD UBb 
DD, 1SP, SFB, IIETBODS 

SPEED STORY LOCATION lJNI SPACING0 lll!TBOD GB PBS, PCP, BPS, CS-ffl, CS-G, 
(MPH) (FEET) BV-WSP, ABW, CS-PF 

PFB, PFC, cs-sre 

10 3.5 3.5 2.0 1.5 

20 6.0 6.0 3.5 3.0 

i8~ 
30 6.5 8.5 5.0 4.5 

40 11.5 11.5 6.5 5.5 

50 14.0 14.0 8.0 7.0 

60 16.5 16.5 9.5 8.0 

10 6.5 6.5 3.5 3.0 

~~ 
20 11.5 11.5 6.5 5.5 

~110 
30 16.5 16.5 9.5 8.0 

40 21.5 21.5 12.5 10.5 

50 26.5 26.5 15.5 13.0 

60 31.5 31.5 IB.O 15.5 

10 NP 9.5 5.5 4.5 

a 
20 NP 17.0 10.0 8.5 

30 NP 24.5 14.0 12.0 

40 NP 32.0 IB.5 15.5 

50 NP 39.5 22.5 19.0 

60 NP 46.5 26.5 23.0 

TABLE R602.10.3{ 1 }a, b, c, d, e--continued BRACING REQillREMENTS BASED ON 
WIND SPEED (as a function of braced wall line spacing) 

For SI: 1 foot = 304.8 mm, 1 inch = 25.4 mm, 1 mile per hour = 0.447 m/s, 
1 pound force = 4.448 N. 

a. linear interpolation shall be permitted. 

b. Method LIB shall have gypsum board fastened to not less than one side 
with nails or screws in accordance with Table 602.3( 1) for exterior sheathing 
or Table R702.3.5 for interior gypsum board. Spacing of fasteners at panel 
edges shall not exceed 8 inches. 

c. Where a braced wall line has parallel braced wall lines on one or both sides 
of differing dimensions, the average dimension shall be permitted to be used 
for braced wall line spacing. 

EXPOSURE / HEIGHT FACTORS 

IIOIIIIEl! or STORIES EXPOSURE B EXPOSURE C EXPOBllRE D 

I 1.0 1.2 1.5 

2 1.0 1.3 1.6 

3 1.0 u 1.7 

ROOP EAVE-TO-RIDGE HEIGHT 

SUPPORT CONDITION 5 FT OR LISS 10 FT 15 FT 20 FT 

ROOF ONLY 0.7 1.0 1.3 1.6 

ROOF + rLOOR 0.65 1.0 1.15 1.3 

ROOF+ 2 rLOORS 0.9 1.0 I.I NP 

d. For a maximum 9-foot wall height, multiplying the table values by 0.95 
shall be permitted. For a maximum 8-foot wall height, multiplying, the table 
values by 0.90 shall be permitted. For a maximum 12-foot wall height, the 
table values shall be multiplied by 1.1. 

e. For three or more braced wall lines in a given plan direction, the required 
bracing length on each braced wall line shall be multiplied by the appropriate 
factor from the following table: 

NUIIBD OF BR.I.CID JAIL lJNIS ADJUSTIIENT rACTOR 

3 1.30 

4 1.45 

i<5 1.60 

f. Bracing lengths are based on the application of gypsum board finish ( or 
equivalent) applied to the inside face of a braced wall panel. When gypsum 
board finish ( or equivalent) is not applied to the inside face of braced wall 
panels, the tabulated lengths shall be multiplied by the appropriate factor 
from the following table: 

BR.I.CED IIETBOD ADJUSTIIENT FACTOR 

lll!TBOD llB 1.8 

METHODS DWB, 'ISP, SFB, ~ PCP, HPS u 

g. Bracing lengths for Method GB are based on the application of gypsum 
board on both faces of a braced wall panel. When Method GB is provided on 
only one side of the wall, the required bracing amounts shall be doubled. 
When Method GB braced wall panels installed in accordance with Section 
R602.10.2 are fastened at 4 inches on center at panel edges, including top and 
bottom plates, and are blocked at all horizontal joints, multiplying the 
required bracing percentage for wind loading by 0. 7 shall be permitted. 

h. Method LIB bracing shall have gypsum board attached to at least one side 
according to the Section R602.10.2 Method GB requirements. 

i. Required bracing length for Methods DWB, WSP, SFB, PBS, PCP and HPS in 
braced wall lines located in one-story buildings and in the top story of two 
or three story buildings shall be permitted to be multiplied by 0.80 when an 
approved hold-down device with a minimum uplift design value of BOO pounds 
is fastened to the end studs of each braced wall panel in the braced wall line 
and to the foundation or framing below. 

TABLE 602.10.4 BRACING METHODS (CONTINUOUS SHEATHING METHODS) 
IIETBOD IIATl!RIAL 

IIINIIIUII FIGURE CONNICTION CRITERIA• 
TIDCINISS FASTENERS SPACING 

EITERIOR 6" EDGES 

i a~ SHEATIDNG PER 12" FIELD CONTINUOUS -1 TAIILE 8602.3(3) 
CS-ffl SHEATHED WOOD 3/6" 

STRUCTURAL PANEL INTERIOR 
V!IIIES BY SHEATIDNG PER 

TAIILE R602.3(1) FASTENER 
f<- -,j f<--,J H 

OR lffl02.3(2) 

CONTINUOUS D CS-Gb,c SHEATHED 'IIOOD I STRUCTURAL PANEL 3/8" SER IIETBOD SER lll!THOD 
ADJACENT TO GAR.I.GE CS-ffl CS-ISP 
OPENINGS 

H 

K!f l CS-PP CONTINUOUS 
7/16" I SEE SECTION SER SECTION 

SHEATHED lffl02.10.6.4 lffl02.10.6.4 
PORTAL l'R.I.IIE 

H 

For SJ: I inch = 25.4 mm, I foot = 30U mm, I degree = 0.0175 rad, I pound per square foot = 47.8 N/m2, 1 mile per hour = 0.447 m/s 

a. Adhesive attachment of oil sheathing, including Method CB, shall not be permitted ill Seismic De1:1ign Categorie1:1 C, D0 , D1 and Dz. 

b. Applies to panel, next to garaie door openin( where aupportini gable end wall or roof load only. Shall only be used on one wall ol 
the garage. In Seismic Design Categories D

0

, D
1 

and D
2

, roof co,erinc deed load ahall not exceed 3 pat. 

c. Garage opeoing, adjacent to a llethod CS-G panel ahall be prcmded with a header in accordance with Table R602.7(1). A full-heiiht 
clear openiJl& shall not be permitted adjacent to a llethod CS-G panel. 

TABLE 602.10.5 MINIMUM LENGTH OF BRACED WALL PANELS 

IIETBOD IIINIIIUII LENGTH• 
CONTINUOUS 

(See Table lffl02.10.4) (Inches) LENGTH 
'IIALL HEIGHT (Inches) 

Adjacent clear 8 feet g feet 10 feet 11 feet 12 feet 
opeoing height 

(Inches) 

5. 64 24 27 30 33 36 

68 26 27 30 33 36 

72 27 27 30 33 36 

76 30 29 30 33 36 

BO 32 30 30 33 36 

64 35 32 32 33 36 

88 38 35 33 33 36 

CS-TSP, 92 43 37 36 36 36 
Aetualb cs-sre 96 46 41 38 36 36 

100 - 44 40 38 38 

104 - 49 43 40 39 

108 - 54 46 43 41 

112 - - 50 45 43 

116 - - 56 46 45 

120 - - 60 52 46 

124 - - - 56 51 

128 - - - 61 54 

132 - - - 66 58 

136 - - - - 62 

140 - - - - 66 

144 - - - - 72 

For SJ: I inch = 25.4 mm, I foot = 304.8 mm, I mile per hou:r = 0.477 m/,. 

NP= Not Permitted. 

a. Linear Interpolation ahall be permitted. 

b. Use the actual length where it is greater than or equal to the minimum leogt.h. 

TABLE 602.10.8(1) BRACED WALL PANEL CONNECTION WHEN 
PERPENDICULAR TO FLOOR/CEILING FRAMING 

CONTINUOUS RIii OR 
BAND 101ST 

FULL HEIGHT BLOCKING CONTINUOUS 
ALONG LENGTH or BR.I.CED JAIL PANEL 

PERPENDICULAR FR.1.111NG 

6D O 6" O.C. ALONG 
BR.I.CID 'IIALL PANEL 

BR.I.CID 'IIALL PANEL 

3-16D (I 16" O.C. ALONG 
BR.I.CID 'IIALL PANEL 

"- 6D O 6" O.C. ALONG 
BR.I.CED 'IIALL PANEL 

BR.I.CID WALL PANEL 

3-l6D (I 16" O.C. ALONG 
BR.I.CID WALL PANEL 

~ CONTINUOUS RIii PERPENDICULAR FR.1.111NG 
OR BAND 101ST 

FULL HEIGHT BLOCKING CONTINUOUS 
ALONG LENGTH or BR.I.CED JAIL PANEL 

TABLE 602.10.8(2) BRACED WALL PANEL CONNECTION 
WHEN PARALLEL TO FLOOR/CEILING FRAMING 

6D I 6" O.C. ALONG 
BR.I.CID 'IIALL PANEL 

BR.I.CID 'IIALL PANEL 

3-16D (I 16" O.C. ALONG 
BR.I.CID 'IIALL PANEL 

ADDffiONAL l'IWIING 
lll!IIBER DIRICTLY DEi.OJ 
BR.I.CED WALL PANEL 

"-6D i 6" O.C. ALONG 
BR.I.CED WAIL PANEL 

BR.I.CID WALL PANEL 

3-16D I 16" O.C. ALONG 
BR.I.CED WALL PANEL 

TABLE 602.10.B.2(1) BRACED WALL PANEL 
CONNECTION TO PERPENDICULAR RAFTERS 

\_ SOLID BLOCKING BETJEEN 
R.1.FTERS ATTACHED TO TOP 
PI.\TES 1f1TB 8D 8 6" O.C. ALONG 
LENGTH or BR.I.CED WALL PANEL 

l'UI.L IIEIGHT BLOCKING 
I 16" O.C. ALONG 
BR.I.CED 'IIALL PANEL 

'\.._ TOE NAIL 3-6D N.IDS AT 
EACH BLOCKING IIEIIBER 

BR.I.CED W.W. PANEL 

3-16D AT EACH 
BLOCKING lll!IIBER 

7~='<1'"==':::ij;":':==._ 2-16D N.IDS 
EACH SIDI 

~ CONTINUOUS RIii 
OR BAND 101ST 

\_ ADDfflONAL FR.I.IIING 
lll!MBER DIRECTLY DEl.011 
BR.I.CED 'IIALL PANEL 

'\ FULL BEIGBT BLOCKING 
'\_II 16" O.C. ALONG 

BR.I.CED 11.IJ.L 

OVER RAISED WOOD FLOORS OR SECOND FLOOR - FRAMING ANCHOR OPTION 

. I.I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
Tl 
I I 
I I 

·1·1 

l'l"I 
I I I 
I I I 
1·1·1 

670 LBT 

670 LB---l 

l'RAIIING ANCHORS 

N.111 SOLE Pl.I.TE TO 101ST 
PER TARI.I R602.3(1) 

__ ll ___ _ 

ITI 
I I I 
I I I 
1·1·1 

r---llOOD STRUCTURAL PANEL SHEATHING OVER APPROVED BAND 101ST _____ ...J.---

I.I . 
I I 
I I 
I I 
IT 
I I 
I I 
1·1· 

N.111 SOLE PI.\TE TO IOIST 
PER TAIILE R602.3(1) 

OVER RAISED WOOD FLOORS OR SECOND FLOOR - WOOD STRUCTURAL PANEL OVERLAP OPTION 
N.111 SOLE Pl.I.Tl! TO 101ST 

.I.I 
I I 
I I 
I I 

'l'I 1·1·1 
I I I I I 
I I I I I 

6D COMMON N.IDS 3" O.C. 
TOP AND BOTTOII 

PER TARI.I R602.3(1) 

-1-1 1-1-1 

~= = =.= =.= = .= ~a,~r-'========='======ll=========1 

, ... , 
I I I 
I I I 
1-1-1 

u 

,___JOOD STRUCTURAL PANEL SHEATHING OVIR APPROVED BAND 101ST _....,. 

I.I. 
I I 
I I 
I I 
IT 
I I 
I I 
1-1-
LI 

N.111 SOLE PLATE TO 101ST 
PER TABLE lffl02.3(1) 

SHEAR WALL DETAIL (FOR SHEAR WALLS LESS THAN 2' -B") 

EXTENT OF HEADER {TWO BRACED WALL SEGMENTS) 

MIN. 3" X 11 1/4" NET HEADER---... 

FASTEN SHEATHING TO HEADER WITI-l----..__ 
8d COMMON NAILS IN 3" GRID 
PATTERN AS SHOWN AND 3" O.C. IN 
ALL FRAMING (STUDS AND SILLS) 
(TYP.) 

EXTENT OF HEADER 
(ONE BRACED WALL SEGMENT) 

2' TO 18' 
(FINISHED WIDTH) 

11 
~1~ ... •-~• .. • ~ .... -• ~ -» ~. :• ~ ,___,__ __ ---ill_lJ 
•jy • • • '•• • • • •• • •. - • .------1 Lt 

1000 LB. HEADER-TO-JACK-STUD ----+---lm---------jl,;J• TOP PLATE It 
STRAP ON BOTH SIDES OF OPENING •1••1 1••.• CONTINUITY IS I 
(TYP. )(INSTALL ON BACKSIDE AS J 
SHOWN ON SIDE ELEVATION, REF. :i:1 I,. ~~g~~~~~ PER 1

1
1 

NO. LSTA24) .1.1 1.1. I 
~ ~~ N 

MIN. (2) 2" X 4" (TYP.) -----t1 ;-t-t l'I" I 
Tl IT BRACED WALL-~- I 1 

' 0 
I 

0 
~ 

Ti o: SEGMENT PER Lt 
:Ct I.I. R602.10.5 It 
~ ~~ N 
~ ~~ N 
~ rr N 
] CC N 

It 
I .1. I t 
l•I• Lt 

IF PANEL SPLICE IS NEEDED IT l·I· Lt 
SHALL OCCUR WITHIN 24" OF l'I° It 

MID-HEIGHT. BLOCKING IS NOT -----~~1=2-=f1••1t1•r--------1 It REQUIRED. 
(( IJ 
-~ N 

NO. OF JACK STUDS PER TABLE 1•1• I t 
R502. 5 (1&2) It I I 

MIN. WIDTH BASED ON 6:1 ---~ 
HEIGHT-TO-WIDTH RATIO: FOR 
EXAMPLE: 16" MIN. FOR 8'HEIGHT 

MIN. 2"X2"X3/16" PLATE 
WASHER 

ANCHOR BOLT PER 
R403. 1. 6 (TYP.) 

FOUNDATION PER CODE __ ,.... 
(TYP.) 

rr 11 
IT ii 
1:t: It 
1,1. I t 

.. ,,. 
., : .. 4 _· .. .,; •• 

OUTSIDE ELEVATION 

II 
11 

IMPORTANT CODE REQUIREMENT: 

11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 

TO WOOD FLOOR FRAMING, SEE RAISED FLOOR 
OR SECOND FLOOR - FRAMING ANCHOR OPTION 

ONLY FOR USE ON HOMES WITH FULLY SHEATHED PLYWOOD 
OR OSB EXTERIOR WALLS, PER IRC R602.10.5. 

NARROW WALL BRACING METHOD WITHOUT 
@ GARAGE DOOR & FRAMED PORTALS 

~!------SHEATHING 
FILLER IF 
NEEDED 

16d SINKER 
---.._NAILS IN 2 

ROWS@ 3" O.C. 

1000 LB. 
HEADER-TO-JACK-STUD 
STRAP ON BOTH 
SIDES OF 
OPENING (REF. 
NO. LSTA24) 

3/8" MIN. 
THICKNESS 
WOOD 

IL.1-------STRUCTURAL 
PANEL 
SHEATHING 

SIDE ELEVATION 

HOLD-DOWNS 

REVISION # 

l>'I 

~ 
1l, 

lfl 
E-a u 
l>'I 

lfl H ~ t--,; 

H <t: u 
e;l 

H ~ 
~ <t: i::i::l 

~ Q !:i 
0 

Q ~ 
I>: 

~ i::i::l 

u lfl z 
<t: = 

i::i::l 
0 

~ 
... 

~ ... 
o:l 

0 

0 z z 0 -00 
00 -::!l 
I>: 
l>'I 
1l, 

z 
l>'I 
E-a 

E-a -u 
:::l 

~ 
l>'I 

~ 
0 = E-a 

.. lfl i.: 
I):; 
0 0 Ul z 
r:.. E--- 0 -0 E--- E-a 
r.:i !;l ~ 

u 

:I:: 
::, 

Ul 
"' :::i 0 :::i 0 

0 I):; ::c: I>: 
1l, ::c: u l>'I 

E--- < I>: 

Ii== 
i::i::l 

::C: Ul I>: 
r.:i c,Ul 0 
z ~ -< ... 

t--,; i;~ E-a 
Q 0 

r.:i ::::i z 
0 Ul 0 Cl! I):; "' 0 ~ IJ... <t: r.:i 

0 ~ "' I):; ~ l>'I 
IJ... 

E-a 

~ -~ 
1l, 
0 u 
l>'I 
e;l 
00 
'-' 

ii'l 
"' 

:;;j 
• ia.. 

<11 
~ 

0 
• N ,..._ - -< >-• ~ 

<11 
-< r.:i z I Ul 
0:, ~ z l:'J r.:i 

< CX) .... 
E---- .....:l r.:i ~ co Ii== --~ r,;:i IO O r.l 
i:i::..,.ioz 
E-i O --[/) 

0 E--- < . . 
~ ::;i ::c: ::c: 

~ E-< 
IJ... IJ... 

~ 
00 • 

u <Z-<O 

<11 ~
OOIO 

~ E--- -< -< 

~ E-< ,:i...~-<-< 
I I - ""' I):; 0:, l'-:r:: IO C, l:'J o:, 

CX) i:c 

z u ,..._,..._ 

:r:: ~ CX) l:'J 

< 0 l'-

0 IO o:, ._,._, 
'"':I 

JMJJJ 
DATE: DRAWN: 

9.1.23 MM 
SCALE: CHKD: 

NOTED JMIII 
FILE NAME: REV: 

A-8 



Town of Ayer 

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Ayer Town Hall – 1 Main Street – Ayer, MA 01432  

 

 
 

 
Department Head Review Summary 

 
Applicant: Raymond Macguire  
Address: 20 Wright Rd. 
Application for: Special Permit 
 

Department Comments 
Town Manager Defer to ZBA 

Board of Health No issues of property is on Town sewer/ 
Town water. 

Department of Public Works DPW does not have any concerns with 
this request. 

Fire Department No Fire Department issues. 

Police Department No Comments at this time. Defer to 
Building Commissioner and ZBA. 

Building Commissioner/Zoning Enforcement Officer I have no issues with this request as he 
is not expanding the footprint. 

Conservation Commission/Agent 
The Conservation Commission and their 
agent have no comment. Project has no 
effect on the footprint of the property. 

Treasurer/Tax Collector No Comment 

Town Clerk No issues 

Assessor No Comment 

Economic & Community Development Recommend Approval 

Town Planner No Comments 
 



Town of Ayer 

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Ayer Town Hall – 1 Main Street – Ayer, MA 01432  

 
 

Wednesday, September 20, 2023 
Remote Participation Open Session Meeting Minutes 

 
Present: Samuel Goodwin, Chair; Michael Gibbons, Vice-Chair; Ronald Defilippo, Clerk; Jess 
Gugino; John Ellis; Marylin Schmalenberger, Alternate Member 
 
Also Present: Samantha Benoit, Administrative Coordinator 
 
Call to Order: S. Goodwin called the meeting to order at 6:01pm. He stated that in accordance 
with Chapter 2 of the Acts of 2023, suspending certain provisions of the Open Meeting Law 
(OML), public bodies otherwise governed by the OML are temporarily relieved from the 
requirement that meetings be held in public places, open and physically accessible to the 
public, so long as measures are taken to ensure public access to the bodies' deliberations 
"through adequate, alternative means." This meeting will be live on Zoom. The public may 
participate remotely by joining Zoom (Meeting ID# 857 9728 7177) or by calling (312-626-
6799). For additional information about remote participation, please contact Samantha Benoit, 
Administrative Coordinator at sbenoit@ayer.ma.us or 978-772-8220 ext. 114 prior to the 
meeting. 
 
Approval of the Agenda: M. Gibbons made a motion to approve the agenda as written. 
Seconded: J. Gugino 
Roll Call Vote: M. Gibbons, aye; J. Gugino, aye; R. DeFilippo, aye; J. Ellis, aye; S. Goodwin, aye. 
Motion Passed (5-0) 
 
Public Hearing – Application for a Special Permit – DMG Investments, LLC – 201-205 West 
Main Street (Filed August 30, 2023).  
S. Goodwin opened the public hearing at 6:05pm by reading the public hearing notice as 
published in The Lowell Sun on September 6, 2023, and September 13, 2023. The applicant is 
seeking a Special Permit to build within the Floodplain Overlay District pursuant to the Ayer 
Zoning Bylaw Section 8.2.5.A.1, Section 8.2.5.A.2 (Use Regulations of the Floodplain Overlay 
District) and Section 8.2.5.C.2 (Uses allowed by Special Permit in the Floodplain Overlay 
District). 
 
Attorney Tom Gibbons, representing DMG Investments, gave some background on the project. 
This project has previously been before the ZBA and was approved for two variance, height and 
width of building. The plans are currently being reviewed by the Planning Board and the 
Conservation Commission. 
 
Drew Garvin, of Bohler Engineering, also representing DMG Investments explained that this 
project is 14.5 acres over two lots, and the rear of the lots contain wetlands. The proposed 



building will consist of retail space with parking, and three floors of residential units. A retaining 
wall is being built in the Floodplain for proper elevations, and a portion of the emergency 
access is also being built in the Floodplain. The work being done in the Floodplain is necessary 
to meet grade. Snow storage will also be housed in the rear of the site. There are two areas of 
snow storage and any excess snow shall be removed. 
 
J. Ellis commented that at the previous meeting it was discussed that there would be no snow 
storage on site. 
 
J. Ellis was also concerned that this project is currently being heard before the Planning Board.  
J. Gugino noted that the Conservation Commission will not be making a decision until the 
Planning Board has made a decision. 
 
S. Benoit explained that during the review process with the Planning Board it was determined 
that a portion of the construction was to take place in the Floodplain, and therefore the 
applicant needed to go before the ZBA before the review process could continue.  
 
S. Goodwin was concerned that by snow storage in the Floodplain, and that snow storage was 
not indicated on the original plan. 
J. Gugino noted that snow storage was a request of the Conservation Commission request the 
snow storage. 
D. Garvin explained that the snow storage is not in the Floodplain. The construction in the 
Floodplain is limited to a portion of the emergency access and a portion of the retaining wall. 
He also noted that the Ayer DPW agreed with the flood compensation calculation were 
acceptable. 
 
S. Goodwin asked about the possible update to the FEMA Floodplain Maps. 
D. Garvin noted that the maps are being updated often. 
R. Defilippo asked when the Floodplain line had been established. 
D. Garvin believes the line was established in 2010. 
 
M. Schmalenberger noticed that the drainage funneled into a single pipe, and asked if that will 
have an impact on the Floodplain. 
D. Garvin explained the drainage system will improve the outflow and only in extreme storms 
will it overflow. 
 
S. Goodwin opened the hearing up to public comment. There was none. 
 
Motion: M. Gibbons made a motion to grant a Special Permit to allow the applicant, DMG 
Investments, LLC, to build within the Floodplain Overlay District pursuant to the Ayer Zoning 
Bylaw Section 8.2.5.A.1, Section 8.2.5.A.2 (Use Regulations of the Floodplain Overlay District) 
and Section 8.2.5.C.2 (Uses allowed by Special Permit in the Floodplain Overlay District) at the 
property located at 201-205 West Main Street. 
Seconded: J. Gugino 



Roll Call Vote: M. Gibbons, aye; J. Gugino, aye; R. DeFilippo, aye; J. Ellis, aye; S. Goodwin, aye. 
Motion Passed (5-0) 
 
Motion: S. Goodwin made a motion to close the public hearing. 
Seconded: J. Gugino 
Roll Call Vote: M. Gibbons, aye; J. Gugino, aye; R. DeFilippo, aye; J. Ellis, aye; S. Goodwin, aye. 
Motion Passed (5-0) 
 
Motion: S. Goodwin made a motion to accept the minutes of the July 19, 2023 meeting as 
corrected. 
Seconded: M. Gibbons 
Roll Call Vote: M. Gibbons, aye; J. Gugino, aye; R. DeFilippo, aye; J. Ellis, aye; S. Goodwin, aye. 
Motion Passed (5-0) 
 
Board Discussion 
The next meeting of the ZBA will be on October 18th at 6:00pm at the Ayer Town Hall. The rules 
and procedures of the Board will be discussed. 
 
Motion: S. Goodwin made a motion to adjourn the meeting. 
Seconded by M. Gibbons 
Roll Call Vote: M. Gibbons, aye; J. Gugino, aye; R. DeFilippo, aye; J. Ellis, aye; S. Goodwin, aye. 
Motion Passed (5-0) 
 
Meeting Adjourned at 6:49pm 
 
 
Minutes Submitted by Samantha Benoit, Administrative Coordinator 
 
 
Date Minutes Approved by the ZBA: ________________________________________ 
 
 
Signature of ZBA Clerk, Indicating Approval: ___________________________________ 


	20 Wright Road_CD's_090123.pdf
	20 Wright Road_Ayer_MA_2023 A1 (1)
	20 Wright Road_Ayer_MA_2023 A2 (1)
	20 Wright Road_Ayer_MA_2023 A3 (1)
	20 Wright Road_Ayer_MA_2023 A4 (1)
	20 Wright Road_Ayer_MA_2023 A5 (1)
	20 Wright Road_Ayer_MA_2023 A6 (1)
	20 Wright Road_Ayer_MA_2023 A7 (1)
	20 Wright Road_Ayer_MA_2023 A8 (1)




